EDC

Warren County NY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
WARREN COUNTY
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, April 16, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M,
Adirondack Room, 2" Floor, 333 Glen Street,
Glens Falls, NY 12801
www.edcwe.org
AGENDA

L, Welcome & Call to Order Chair Arleen Girard

EDC Board of Directors: Arleen Girard, Mitch Amado, Chris Barden, Mike Pratt, Matt
Fulier, Jim Siplon, Alex Rotolo, Warren County Representative Matt Simpson, SUNY
Adirondack Representative Dr. Kristine Duffy, Town of Queensbury Representative
John Strough and Glens Falls Representative Judy Calogero.,

Presentation: Adirondack Film Commission Andrew Meader
II.  Approval Chair Arleen Girard
» EDC Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes, March 19, 2019 as attached
herein:

 EDC Annual Meeting Minutes, March 19, 2019 as attached herein:



III.

v,

VL.

VII,

VIIL.

o EDC Governance Committee Meeting Minutes, March 8, 2019 as
attached herein;
o EDC Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, March 12, 2019

as attached herein:

Financial Update Treasurer Mitch Amado/CFO Jennifer Switzer
e Approval March Financials & Payment of Bills as attached herein:
Review and Approval to file 2018 990 as attached herein & CHAR as attached

herein:
Reports of Committees

o Audit & Finance Committee:
» Governance Committee:

President/CEQ Report Ed Bartholomew
» Strategic Planning

Other Business

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 — 8:00 A.M. — EDC Regular Monthly
Meeting of the Board of Directors in the Adirondack Room on the 2nd
Floor with EDC's offices located at 333 Glen Street, Suite 101, Glens Falls, NY
12801 unless otherwise notifled.

Executive Sesslon - If Necessary

Adjournment
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
WARREN COUNTY

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, March 19, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M.

Community Room, 2nd Floor, 333 Glen Street,
Glens Falls, NY 12801

www,edcwc,org

AGENDA

L. Welcome & Call to Order Chalr Arleen Girard

EDC Board of Directors: Arleen Glrard, Mitch Amado, Chris Barden, Mlke Pratt, Matt
Fuller, Jim Siplon, Alex Rotolo, Warren County Representative Matt Simpson, SUNY
Adirondack Representative Dr, Kristine Duffy, Town of Queensbury Representative
John Strough and Glens Falls Representative Judy Calogero.

I.  Approval Chair Arleen Girard
* EDC Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2019 as
attached_herein:

IIl.  Financlal Update  Treasurer Mitch Amado/CFO Jennifer Switzer
* Approval February Financlals & Payment of Bllis as attached hereln:

IV.  Reports of Committees



VIL

VIIL,

* Audit & Finance Committee:
» Governance Committee:

President/CEQ Report Ed Bartholomew
* Strategic Planning

Other Business

Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 - 8:00 A.M. - EDC Regular Monthly
Meeting of the Board of Directors in the Saratoga Room on the 2™ Floor
with EDC's offices located at 333 Glen Street, Suite 101, Glens Falls, NY
12801 unless otherwise notified.

Executive Session

Adjournment



To: EDC Board Members
Re: Minutes of February 26, 2019 Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Directors

Present: Arleen Girard, Chair
John Strough — Representative, TOQ
Matt Simpson — Representative, Warren County
Mitch Amado — Treasurer & Chair of Audit & Finance Committee
Chris Barden, Vice Chairman
Alex Rotolo - Director
Jim Siplon — Director
Mike Pratt - Director

Absent: Matt Fuller — Secretary
Judy Calogero — Representative, City of Glens Falls
Dr. Kristine Duffy — Representative SUNY Adirondack — Chair of Governance

Staff: Ed Bartholomew, President/CEO
John Wheatley, Vice President
Jennifer Switzer, Director of Finance/CFO
Karen Lange, Office Assistant

On February 26, 2019, the Board of Directors for the Economic Development Corporation met in the
Community Room on the 2™ Floor with EDC Offices located at 333 Glen Street, Suite 101 in Glens Falls,
New York for its Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Directors at 8:00 a.m. The following items of

business were discussed:
L Welcome & Call to Order; Chair, Arleen Girard welcomed everyone and called the meeting to
order at 8:00 a.m.
Mitch Amado enters the meeting at 8:05 a.m.
i  Approval:

* EDC Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes, January 15, 2019 as attached herein:
A motion is made by Jim Siplon, seconded by Chris Barden and unanimously approved.

HI.  Financigl Update:

¢ Approval of December Financials & Check Detail for the month of January as attached herein:

Jennifer began her review of the statements, starting with the Statement of Financial Position. She noted for the
board, 2019 membership invoices had been generated for 2018 active members and would be mailed within the
bext couple of weeks, She outlined the current balance of net assets, a portion of which is board designated,

»500 planned budget deficit, leaving a very healthy balance. She discussed that the audit and finance
vommittee at their meeting in a couple of weeks, will discuss a formalized reserve plan, She then moved on to the
January Statement of Activities, and outlined there was very little activity in the month of January to report, while

1



mentioning some of the revenue and expenses related to the Outlook Breakfast held in February had been

'gnized and a full accounting of the event would be available at next month’s meeting. Jennifer then requested
wae board members to review the check detail list for J anuary. Ed Bartholomew reminded the board, the board
designated assets were not restricted as you would see with a municipality and looking at a reserve policy is a good
plan for the organization.

I~

N

R

A motion is made by John Strough, seconded by Jim Siplon and unanimously approved.

Reports of Committees:
o Audit & Finance Committee: Nothing to Report.

o Governance Committee: Chris Barden discussed the committee is continuing to look for new
board members for the vacant seats that will be available.

President & CEO Report: EDC President and CEQO Ed Bartholomew presented his power point as
attached herein: Ed Bartholomew reviewed the importance of Tourism in Warren County by
showing various economic indicators and the need for the Wastewater Treatment Program.

Ed also noted EDC is conducting a North Country Affordable Housing Roundtable
Conference on March 6, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. This conference will be held at EDC’s offices located at

333 Glen Street, 2™ Floor in the Community Room.
It was also noted EDC continues to undertake marketing on several properties for

development.
Supervisor John Strough stated the Corinth/Carey Park sector of the town has been sewered.

Next Meeting: The next board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2019 in the
Community Room, 8:00 am at 333 Glen Street.

Executive Session;: Not necessary.

Adjournment: Upon no further business to come before the EDC Board of Directors upon motion
by Chris Barden, seconded by John Strough and unanimously approved, the meeting was adjourned

at 8:40 a.m.



2/15/2019
EDC, Warren County

Board of Directors
Monthly Financlal Report
January 2019

Flscal Overview

Fiscal Status* | Treasurers Remarks

l o Revenues and expenses generally in line with projections,
'm--smrarmmmmxmmmm, w-mmmmmm Black =
Significant financial concems :

January Highlights

The comments below correspond to an ltem on the financial report listed.

Statement of Financial Position
Accounts Recelvable ~ See attached aging schedule - 2018 members invoiced for

2019 - awaiting mailing
Accounts Payable - See attached aging schedule

Statement of Activities

Events — Economic Outlook Breakfast - Expense budgeted in January — event held
in February

YIo

Please review and approve the attached check detail listing for the month of January.



1:49 PM EDC
02/13/19
Accrus! Basis Statement of Financial Position
As of January 31, 2019
- Jan 31,19 Dec 31, 18 $ cmn!c
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
GFNB MM §39,060.21 639,080.21 0.00
PayPali - Credit Card 2,309.58 384.80 2,014.78
Checking 337.048.39 359,200.12 -22,250.73
Savings 36,045.18 36,045.18 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 914,553.38 834,789.31 -20,235.95
Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -16,000.00 -16,000.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable - Other 223,119.73 204,444.23 18,675.50
Total Accounts Recelvable 207,119.73 188,444.23 18,875.50
Total Accounts Recelvabie 207,119.73 188,444.23 18,675.50
Other Current Assets
Prepaid insurance 3,207.70 3,207.70 0.00
Prepaid taxes 2,295.96 2,205.96 0.00
Security Deposit - 333 Glen St. 1,807.29 1,807.29 0.00
Total Other Current Assets 7,310.95 7,310.95 0.00
Total Current Assets 1,128,084.04 1,130,544.49 -1,5660.45
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Amortization -23,500.00 -23,500.00 0.00
Accumuiated Depreciation -62,639.68 -62,639.69 0.00
Fumiture and Equipment 64,543.15 64,543.18 0.00
Land - HRLDC merger 227,204.74 227,204.74 0.00
Land Deveiopment - QIP 44,291.27 44,291.27 0.00
Woebsite Design 28,500.00 28,500.00 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 288,399.47 288,300.47 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS : 96 155048
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 6,778.29 61,686.60  -54,008.31
Totai Accounts Payable 6,778.29 6168660  -54,908.31
Other Current LiabHitles
Accrued Payroll 0.00 1,636.87 -1,536.87
Deferred income - Event 400.00 400.00 0.00
Total Other Current Llabilitles 400.00 1,936.87 -1,636.87
Total Current Liablilties 7,178.29 63,623.47  -56,445.18
7,178.29 63,82347  -58,445.18

Total Liabilitles

Page 10f2



1:49 PM
02/13M18
Accrual Basis

Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Board Designated
Operating Reserve
Property Carrying Costs
Queensbury Projects
Reglonal Loan Fund
Total Board Designated
Undesignated
With Donor Restrictions
Change In Net Assets
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

EDC

Jan 31, 19
b )

240,748.02
110,326.34
137,024.68
50,165.68
538,252.72
817,087.77
0.00
54,884.73
1,410,206.22

RIS

Statement of Financial Position
As of January 31, 2019

Dec 31, 18
S

240,748.02
110,326.34
137,024.68
50,156.68
538,252.72
708,932.66
0.00
107,136.11
1,355,320.49

$ CIIan!o.

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
107,135.11
0.00
-52,250.38
54,884.73

— A
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1:50 PM
0211319

Adirondack Pub & Brewery
rondack Regional Business Incubator

Adirondack Trust Company

Americlean - Mark Miller

Ames Goldsmith Corp.

Andritz-Ahlstrom, inc.

AngloDynamics, Inc.

Apex Capitai LLC

Bartlett, Pontiff, Stewart & Rhodes P.C.

Barton & Logulidice, P.C.

Barton Interational

BBL Construction Services

Behan Communicatlons

Berkhire Bank

Bette Cring Construction Group

Bolton Local Development Corproation

Bonacio Construction inc,

Borgos & Delsignore, P.C.

Bread Loaf Corporation

CBRE-Albany

CEG

Chazen Engineering & Land Surveying Co. P
+ of Glens Falis

vwol Insuring

CR Bard

Creighton Manning Enginnering LLP

CT Maie Assoclates

Cutting Edge

D.A. Coliins

Davies Davles & Associates Real Estate LL

Elan Planning Design & Landscape

Felgenbaum Cleaners

Finch Paper LLC

FitzGerald Morris Baker Firth, PC

Fort William Henry

Front Street Mountain Dev lic

G.A. Bove Fuels

Glens Falls Hospital

Glens Falls National Bank

Greater GF Development Corp

Hank's Quality Flooring Inc.

Harris Beach

Hilltop Construction Co.

I *son Headwaters Health Network

b.. s8on River Community Credit Unlon

EDC

A/R Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2019
Current 1-30 31-60
0.00 360.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
0.00 350.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 2,600.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 1,600.00 0.00
0.00 60.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,250.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 1,075.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 40.00 0.00
0.00 3,115.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 540.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 600.00 0.00
0.00 600.00 0.00
0.00 350.00 0.00
0.00 350.00 0.00
0.00  4,000.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  4,200.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
0.00 600.00 0.00

61-90
R —

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
20.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

> 90

0.00
16,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
262.96
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

TOTAL
350.00
16,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
500.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
360.00
500.00
2,500.00
500.00
1,020.00
60.00
2,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00
500.00
500.00
1,076.00
500.00
500.00
40.00
3,116.00
§00.00
600.00
§40.00
500.00
500.00
5§00.00
350.00
350.00
4,000.00
500.00
2,500.00
350.00
360.00
2,500.00
4,200.00
282.96
350,00
2,500.00
§00.00
1,000.00
§00.00
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1:80 PM
02/13/19

Jzeger & Flynn Associates, Inc
rett Engineers PLLC

JMZ Architects

JUST Goods, Inc.

Keena Staffing

Lake George Regional Chamber of Commerce

Lake George RV Park
Lehigh Northeast Cement Company
Little & O"Connor Attomeys P.C.
M.J. Engineering and Land Surveying P.C.
Marvin & Company
McPhillips, Fitzgerald & Cullum
Meyer & Fuller, PLLC
Miller Mechanical Services, Inc.
MLB Construction Services LLC
Morris Products
Munter Enterprises, Inc.
National Grid
NBT Bank
Nell Lebowitz
North Country Janitorial
Peckham Materials
or Pepe
Pnosnix Investors, LLC
Primelink
Prudential Biake Atlantic Realtors
Qby Hotel
Queensbury UFSD
R.J. O'Brien Insurance Company Inc
Rozell industries, Inc.
8ano-Rubin Construction Services LLC
Seeley Office Machines
Six Flags Great Escape Theme Park LLC
Stoven Borgos
Stewart's Shops
SUNY Adirondack
TD Banknorth
Tech Valley Patent LLC
Tech Warehousing LLC
The Chronicle Newspaper
The Fund For Lake George, Inc.
The LA Group
The Michaels Group, L.L..C.
¥ of Johnshurgh
1vwn of Queensbury

EDC

61-90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 28,500.00

A/R Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2018
Current 1-30 31-60

]
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 -777.84 1,277.84
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
575.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
000  500.00 0.00
000  500.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
000  500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 50,000.00
0.00 3,335.00 0.00
000  350.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,120.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
000  500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  580.00 0.00
000  350.00 0.00°
0.00 4,000.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
000  500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00  500.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00
000  350.00 0.00
0.00  350.00 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
000  350.00 0.00
0.00  1,000.00 0.00
0.00  6§00.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 20.00

> 90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

220.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

160.00
0.00

TOTAL

T
500.00

350.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
1,000.00
350.00
1,000.00
1,575.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
350.00
500.00
500.00
52,600.00
3,555.00
350.00
1,120.00
1,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
500.00
2,500.00
580.00
350.00
4,000.00
350.00
500.00
2,500.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
2,600.00
350.00
350.00
1,000.00
350.00
1,000.00
600.00
150.00
28,520.00
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1:50 PM EDC

02/13/1
e A/R Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2019

Current 1-30 31 - 60 61-980 >890 TOTAL

Turner Construction Company 0.00 §00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

ilcore Technical Materials NA Inc. 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
VMJR Companles 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Warren County 0.00 0.00 29,083.37 0.00 0.00 29,083.37
Warren County Local Development Corporati 0.00 000 4,166.74 4,166.68 0.00 8,333.40
Washington County LDC 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
Whittemore, Dowen, & Ricclardelii LLP 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
YMCA 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §00.00
Total 578,00 "95,307.16 86,807.05 607.95 “32866.68 16,862.08 223,110.13

Page3 of 3



1:51 PM EDC

oaang A/P Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2019
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >80 TOTAL

EE— L] L] L] ] L ]
CMiI Communications 1,352.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,352.50
Denton Publications 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00
Eventbrite, Inc. 0.00 45.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,80
Harris Beach PLLC 0.00 000 2,641.20 0.00 0.00 2,641.20
John Wheatley 0.00 71.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.50
M&M Digital Printing LLC 0.00 873.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 873.50
Pepe Productions 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
Seeley Office Systems Co. 16.48 296.26 0.00 0.00 ~2683.95 27.79
Whiteman Osterman & Hanna LLP 1,126.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.00
TOTAL 2,493,958 152706 28430 T 000 28386 618 770

Page 1 of 1



1:563 PM EDC

23:,1.,3.',1:..,, Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
January 2019
L |
Jan 1 9. Budg_et $ Over Budgot
Income
Contract Services
Bolton LDC Admin Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
City of Glens Falls 0.00 0.00 0.00
GFIDA 0.00 0.00 0.00
Glens Falls LDC 0.00 0.00 0.00
Town of Queensbury 0.00 0.00 0.00
Warren County 0.00 0.00 0.00
Warren County LDC 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
EDC Events
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Attendance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sponsorship
Event Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Event Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Sponsorship 0.00 0.00 0.00
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Outiook Breakfast 7,585.00 5,500.00 2,095.00
EDC Appreciation Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hollday - Network Event
Sponsorhip 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hollday - Network Event - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Hollday - Network Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
Southern Adk Planning & Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total EDC Events 7,595.00 5,500.00 2,095.00
Grant
NYS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
interest income 0.00 125.00 -125.00
Member Contribution
Bronze 5,860.00
Gold Level 15,000.00
Members - In-kind Contributions 240.00
Platinum Level 32,500.00
Sliver Level 21,000.00
Titanium 12,000.00
Member Contribution - Other 0.00 86,500.00 -86,600.00
Total Member Contribution 86,690.00 86,600.00 -9,810.00
Miscellaneous 10.00
Total Income 84,295.00 102,125.00 -7,830.00
Expense

Board & Organizational Develop.

Page 1 0f3



1:83 PM EDC

23:3’.1:.... Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
January 2019
Jan 19 Budget $ Over Budget
A ] L
Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00
EDC Events
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Advertising & Promotion 0.00 0.00 0.00
Catering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Annual Economlc Dev Luncheon - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Qutiook Breakfast
Advertising & Promotion 766.00 0.00 755.00
Facllity Rental 1,352,50 0.00 1,352.50
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Qutlook Breakfast - Other 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000,00
Total Economlc Outlook Breakfast 2.107.50 8,000.00 -5,892.50
EDC Appreciation Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holiday - Netwrk Event
Facility rental/meals 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holiday - Netwrk Event - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Holiday - Netwrk Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other/Fall Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
So Adirondack Planning & Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total EDC Events 2,107.50 8,000.00 -5,802.50
Insurance - Business 0.00 .00 0.00
Investor Relations 0.00 0.00 c.00
Legal 1,126.00 800.00 326.00
Membership/Event Planning 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prof Development/Training 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Total Board & Organizational Develop. 3,233.50 12,300.00 -9,066.50
Depreciation 0.00 599.25 -599.25
Overhead
Connectlvity 385.12 638.00 -252.88
Jankorial Service 240.00 240,00 0.00
Machinery & Equipment
Copler 180.66 462.00 -281.34
FF&E 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
Hardware/system maintenance 0.00 1,313.00 -1,313.00
Postage Meter 0.00 100.00 -100.00
Software 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Machinery & Equipment 180.86 3,876.00 -3,694.34
Office Supplles 534,97 413.00 . 121.97
Rent 1,807.29 1,811.00 -3.71
Total Overhead 3,148.04 6,977.00 -3,828.98
Personnel

Page 2 of 3



1:53 PM EDC
233::11:..., Statement of Actlvities Budget vs. Actual
January 2019
Jan 19 Budgot $ Over Budget
Insurance - Health/Life/Disab 485.66 1,592.00 -1,106.34
Payroli Administration fees
Payroll admin fees - EDC 25.00
Payroll Administration fees - Other 407.12 607.00 -99.88
Total Payroll Administration fees 432,12 507.00 -74.88
Payroll Taxes
Payroll taxes - EDC 3,290.61 2,559.00 731.61
Payroll Taxes - Other -108.89
Total Payroll Taxes 3,181.72 2,559.00 622.72
Retirement Contributions 0.00 2,170.00 -2,170.00
Salary - EDC 21,835.82 28,068.00 -7,132.18
Total Personnel 25,935.32 35,796.00 -9,860.68
Program Expenses
Business Development 0.00 163.00 -163.00
Collateral Materials 1,273.50 1,462.00 -188.50
Computer and Related
Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer and Related - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Computer and Related 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues-Subscrpt 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Marketing
Hosting/Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00
Marketing - Other 0.00 3,685.00 -3,585.00
Total Marketing 0.00 3,585.00 -3,665.00
Product Improvement 0.00 3,566.00 -3,566.00
Property Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes 4,818.91 10,000.00 -5,180.09
Website Enhancement 1,000.00 1,250.00 -250.00
Program Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Program Expenses 7,083.41 21,026.00 -13,932.58
39,410.27 76,698.25 -37,287.98

Total Expense
Change In Net Assets

Page 3 of 3
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EDC

Warren County, NY

Ed Bartholomew — CEO Report
EDC Board of Directors Meeting
February 26t 2019



EDC North Country Affordable
Housing Roundtable - 10AM March 6t
333 Glen St 2"? Floor Community Rm.

a
AFFORDABLE HOUSING




EDC Economic Outlook Breakfast —
Queensbury Hotel January 31st

llll




MARVIN

EVENT SPONSORS
AR ~ CBRE |Abony

\m DE.EQ \m@i&g Part of the CBRE offiliate network
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n 1. Male Associates
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COMPANY

“Performance, Not Promises

EDC Plan #: 1.8 Special Events



Nettle Meadows Farm Update

EDC Plan #: 1.1 Marketing & Attraction
and 2.4 NYS & Fed Funding



EDC Testifies Before Joint NYS

Legislative Budget Committee
Advocating for Lake George Funding

New Yorx Srate Lecistarure
Edward Bartholomew
President [ wie,
Warren County EconomicDevelopmentiCornorationis

NYS



EDC Testified Jointly with Fund For Lake
George at NYS Legislative Budget Hearing

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding



EDC Testified Jointly with Fund For Lake
George at NYS Legislative Budget Hearing

“Failure to address this significant environmental
concern will result in a devastating environmental
and economic calamity for the Adirondacks and
Warren County.”

Ed Bartholomew, President and CEO of EDC Warren
County

Testimony at NYS Joint Legislative Budget Committee on
Economic Development - February 12t 2019

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding



From Testimony at NYS Joint Legislative
Budget Committee on Economic
Development - February 12th, 2019:

“It's not often that you have economic developers
literally sitting elbow-to-elbow with environmental
leaders and they are in lock-step on this and many
other issues... This is an issue that everyone across the
entire spectrum recognizes is a crisis.”

Assemblymember Dan Stec, NYS Assembly District 114

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding



Annual Impact of Tourism on the Lake
George/Adirondack Region (2017)

* Travelers spent $1.4 Billion in Adirondacks, supporting
21,347 jobs

* Warren County represents 42% of those sales with $603
million in direct spending

In Warren County, travelers spent:

* 5243 million on lodging

* $514.8 million on recreation

* 5114 million on retail and services
* $143 million on food & beverages

* 9,364 employed representing 24 per cent of all tourism
generated employment in the Adirondacks

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding 10



Annual Impact of Tourism on the Lake
George/Adirondack Region (2017)

Tourism generated:

* $42 million in local taxes in Warren County

* $33 MILLION IN STATE TAXES IN WARREN COUNTY

* $177 MILLION IN STATE & LOCAL TAXES IN THE ADIRONDACKS
* $298 million in labor income in Warren County

* Warren County has the most significant tourism generated labor

income generating $298 million in labor income including indirect and
induced impacts

* Warren County produced nearly 43% of the regions tourism tax base
NOTE: Adirondack Region consist of Warren County, Clinton, Essex.
Franklin, Hamilton, and Lewis

SOURCE: The Economic Impact of Tourism in New York (Adirondack Focus) —2017 by Tourism
Economies (Oxford Economic Company)

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding 11



EDC Participating on FUND for Lake
George Council of Business Advisors

12



FUND for Lake George Council of
Business Advisors

* Ed Bartholomew — EDC Warren County

* Vinnie Crocitto — Holiday Inn Lake George
* Dan Davies — Davies & Davies Associates

* Patrick Dow — Lake George Steamboat Co.
* Kathy Flacke Muncil — Fort William Henry

* Tom Guay - Sagamore Resort

* Robert Nemer — Nemer Motor Group

* Fred Vogel — Lodges at Cresthaven

* Marc Yrsha — Glens Falls National Bank

EDC Plan #: 2.11 Tourism and 2.4 NYS
& Federal Funding

13



EDC Marketing & Attraction Focus:
Existing Properties Inventory
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EDC Plan #: 1.1 Marketing/Attraction
and 3.1 Building & Sites Inventory



EDC Marketing & Attraction Focus:
Existing Properties Inventory

Former Rite Aid — Broad Street at South
8§ JSiens Falls, NY

EDC Plan #: 1.1 %m_.,wo::n\bn_.momo:
and 3.1 Building & Sites Inventory



EDC Marketing & Attraction Focus:
Existing Properties Inventory

EDC Plan #: 1.1 iMarketing/Attraction
and 3.1 Building & Sites Inventory
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EDC Plan #: 1.1 Marketing/Attraction
and 3.1 Building & Sites Inventory



EDC Marketing & Attraction Focus:
Existing Properties Inventory

PRIME SITES IN WARREN COUNTY

INGENTIVES AVAILABLE + NYS CERTIRED SHOVEL-READY LOCATIONS

Suitable for manufacturing, commercial, light industrial uses

. GAREY DUSINESS PARK [QUEENSBURY)

17 acres for sals or boilld to anlt =L to 75 acres for sals or balid 3 st

QUEENSBURY SUSINESS PARK TECH MEADOWS (ELENS FALLS)

=ty w0 41 aores svalishie or bulld to sult *Up 35 sores evallable or bulld to sult
1.5 milas to Warran County Alrpart *Half mile 1o Exit 1, HI?

*Waing, auwar, gus, slsciric, Selecom apd park rosd in piace «Manicipal water sd smeer

* Home of NY Anmy Kationel Geanl Gusensbeiry Resdisess Cowter l!!l-lllit
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NYS Boys High School Basketball
Tournament Returns in 2020 to Glens Falls




Congratulations Town of Chester - ADK
Land Trust Acquires Moxham Mountain
250 Acres for New Hiking Trails




EDC Building Momentum

‘At EDC Warren County we strongly believe that
momentum will continue to build. We remain very
optimistic that Warren County will be trending in
the right direction in 2019.”

Ed Bartholomew, President and CEO of EDC
Warren County

21
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3/13/2019
EDC, Warren County
Board of Directors
Monthly Financial Report
February 2019

Fiscal Overview

Fiscal Status* | Treasurers Remarks

O Revenues and expenses generally in line with projections.

* White = Solid or better than expected financial position, Grey = Stable financial position with some concemns, Black =
Significant financial concems

February Highlights
The comments below correspond to an item on the financial report listed.

Statement of Financial Position
Accounts Receivable — See attached aging schedule
Accounts Payable — See attached aging schedule

Statement of Activities
February
Contracts ~ No contracts executed to date for Warren County & Warren County LDC
Events — Economic Outlook Breakfast — Expense budgeted in January — event held
in February
Rent — March rent accrued in February
Retirement Contribution - January & February expensed in February

YTD

Economic Outlook Breakfast - see event summary for details
Legal — professional services related to employment matter
Rent - March rent accrued in February

Statoment of Cash Flows

Please review and approve the attached check detail listing for the month of
February.



1:32 PM EDC
03/12/19 . . .
Accrual Basls Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19 Jan 31, 19 $ Chan!e
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
GFNB MM 539,190.92 539,128.88 62.04
PayPal - Credit Card 0.00 2,399.58 -2,390.58
WCEDC Checking 003526808 354,913.68 337,063.38 17,850.30
WCEDC Savings-60304814 38,444.76 36,045.18 2,399.58
Total Checking/Savings 932,549.36 914,837.02 17,912.34
"Accounts Receivable
Accounts Recelvable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -16,000.00 -16,000.00 0.00
Accounts Recelvable - Other 155,822.96 22311973  -87,296.77
Total Accounts Recelvable 139,822.96 207,119.73  -67,208.77
Total Accounts Receivable 139,822.96 207,119.73  -§7,296.77
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance 3,207.70 3,207.70 0.00
Prepaid taxes 2,295.96 2,295.96 0.00
Security Deposit - 333 Glen St. 1,807.29 1,807.29 0.00
Total Other Current Assets 7,310.95 7.310.95 0.00
Total Current Assets 1,079,683.27 1,129,067.70  -49,384.43
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Amortization -23,500.00 -23,500.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation -50,360.69 -50,360.69 0.00
Furniture and Equipment 64,543.15 64,543.15 0.00
Land - HRLDC merger 227,204.74 227.204.74 0.00
Land Development - QIP 44,2901.27 44,291.27 0.00
Website Design 28,658.74 28,500.00 158.74
Total Fixed Assets 290,837.21 200,678.47 158.74
TOTAL ASSETS 137052048 _1413,74617 4022560
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 12,133.16 7,637.29 4,495.87
Total Accounts Payable 12,133.18 7,637.29 4,495.87
Other Current Liabllities
Deferred Income - Event 0.00 400.00 -400.00
Total Other Current Liabllities 0.00 400.00 -400.00
Total Current Llabilities 12,133.16 8,037.29 4,005.87
Total Liabilities 12,133.18 8,037.20 4,085.87
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Board Designated
Operating Ressrve 241,100.58 241,109.58 0.00

Page 1of2



1:32PM EDC
03/12/119 . . .
Accrual Basis Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19 Jan 31,19
Property Carrying Costs .110,495.41 110,495.41
Queensbury Projects 137,226.66 137,226.66

Reglonal Loan Fund
Total Board Designated
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

60,228.38 50,228.38

$ Change
AT
0.00

0.00

0.00

539,060.04 539,060.04
818,529.45 818,520.45
797.83 54,119.38

0.00
0.00
-563,321.58

1,358,387.32 1,411,708.88
1 Ismﬁ!aﬁ 1 ,Zi 9!743.1 7

-53,321.66
4522689

Page 2 of 2
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1:36 PM EDC
lA)cs::u?ll"Bsuls Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
February 2019
Feb 19 Budgel $ Over Budget
Revenue
Contract Services
Bolton LDC Admin Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clity of Glens Falls 0.00 0.00 0.00
GFIDA 0.00 0.00 0.00
Glens Falis LDC 0.00 0.00 0.00
Town of Queensbury 0.00 0.00 0.00
Warren County 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
Warren County LDC 0.00 8,333.32 -8,333.32
Total Contract Services 0.00  58,333.32 -58,333.32
EDC Events
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Attendance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sponsorship
Event Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Event Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Sponsorship 0.00 0.00 0.00
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Outlook Breakiast 620.00 0.00 620.00
EDC Appreciation Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holiday - Network Event
Sponsorhip 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holiday - Network Event - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Holiday - Network Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
Southern Adk Planning & Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total EDC Events 620.00 0.00 620.00
Grant
NYS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Income 76.41 125.00 -48.59
Member Contribution
Bronze 350.00
Members - in-kind Contributions 240.00
Silver Level 500.00
Member Contribution - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Member Contribution 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00
Total Revenue 1,786.41 58,458.32 -56,671.91
Expense
Board & Organizational Deveiop.
Accounting 3,925.00 5,000.00 -1,075.00
EDC Events

Annual Economic Dev Luncheon

Page1of 3



1:35 PM EDC

gcsgu?:.... Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
February 2019
Feb 19 Budget _SM_
e L ]
Advertising & Promotion 0.00 0.00 0.00
Catering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous _ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Outlook Breakfast
Advertising & Promotion 6,583.00 0.00 6,583.00
Facllity Rental 2,796.00 0.00 2,796.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Economic Outlook Breakfast - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totai Economic Outlook Breakfast 9,379.00 0.00 ©,379.00
EDC Appreclation Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
Holiday - Netwrk Event
Facility rental/meais 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hollday - Netwrk Event - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Holiday - Netwrk Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other/Fall Event 0.00 0.00 0.00
So Adirondack Planning & Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total EDC Events 9,379.00 0.00 9,379.00
Insurance - Business 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Investor Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal 1,870.50 800.00 1,070.50
Membership/Event Planning 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prof Development/Training 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Total Board & Organizational Develop. 15,174.50 9,300.00 5,874.50
Depreciation ' 0.00 599.25 -589.25
Overhead
Connectivity 313.62 642.00 -328.38
Janltorlal Service 240.00 240.00 0.00
Machinery & Equipment
Copler 675.81 458.00 217.81
FF&E 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hardware/system maintenance 1,015.00 1,317.00 -302.00
Postage Meter 0.00 0.00 0.00
Software 0.00 2,500.00 ~2,500.00
Total Machinery & Equlpment 1,690.81 4,275.00 -2,584.19
Office Supplles 439.22 417.00 22,22
Rent 3,614.58 1,807.00 1,807.58
Total Overhead 6,208.23 7,381.00 -1,082.77
Personnel
Insurance - Health/Lfe/Disab 446,98 1,593.00 -1,146.02

Payroll Adminlistration fees

Page20of 3



136 PM EDC

f:,’lﬁ':,... Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
February 2019
Feb 19 Budget $ Over Budgat
Payroll admin fees - EDC 20.00
Payroll Administration fees - Other 396.76 507.00 -110.24
Total Payroll Adminlstration fees 416.76 507.00 -90.24
Payroll Taxes
Payroll taxes - EDC 2,6156.64 2,561.00 54.64
Total Payroll Taxes 2,615.64 2,561.00 64.64
Retirement Contributions 4,071.56 2,176.00 1,895.56
Salary - EDC 22,671.80  28,971.00 -8,289.20
Total Personnel 30,222.74  35,808.00 -6,585.26
Program Expenses
Business Development 0.00 167.00 -167.00
Collateral Materlals 2,626.50 1,458.00 1,168.50
Computer and Related
Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer and Related - Other 20.00 100.00 -80.00
Total Computer and Related 20,00 100.00 -80.00
Dues-Subscrpt 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
Marketing
Hosting/Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00
Marketing - Other 766.00 3,580.00 -2,824.00
Total Marketing 766.00 3,590.00 -2,824.00
Product Improvement 0.00 3,561.00 -3,561.00
Property Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes 0.00 800.00 -900.00
Woebsite Enhancement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Program Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Program Expenses 3,412.50 11,776.00 -8,363.50
Total Expense 65,107.867 64,864.25 -9,766.28
Change In Net Assets ©.53,321.56  -6,405.93 405 = -46,016.63 916,63

Page 3 of 3



Fe

1:37 PN
03/112/19
Accrual Basis

Revenue }
Contract Sérvices
Bolton LDC Admin Services
City of Glens Falls
GFIDA _
Glens Falls LDC
Town of Queensbury
Warren County
Warren County LDC
Total Contract Services
EDC Events
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Attendance
Sponsorship
Event Sponsor
Premium Event Sponsor
Total Sponsorship
Annual Economic Dev Luncheon - Other
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Economic Outlook Breakfast
EDC Appreciation Day
Holiday - Network Event
Sponsorhip
Holiday - Network Event - Other
Total Holiday - Network Event
Southern Adk Planning & Zoning
Total EDC Events
Grant
NYS
Total Grant
Interest Income
Member Contribution
Bronze
Gold Lavel
Members - In-kind Contributions
Platinum Level
Silver Level
Titanlum
Member Contribution - Other
Total Member Contribution
Miscellaneous
Total Revenue
Expense

EDC

Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2019

Jan - Feb 19 Budget M
L ] —

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00

0.00 8,333.32 -8,333.32

0.00 58,333.32 -58,333.32

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

8,215.00 5,500.00 2,715.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

8,215.00 5,500.00 2,715.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

160.07 250.00 -89.93
8,300.00
15,000.00
480.00
32,500.00
21,500.00
12,000.00

0.00 96,500.00 -86,500.00

87,780.00 86,500.00 -8,720.00
10.00

96,165.07 160,583.32 -64,418.25
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1:37 PM

03/12119
Accrual Basls

EDC

Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual

January through February 2019

Board & Organizational Develop.

Accounting
EDC Events
Annuail Economic Dev Luncheon
Advertising & Promotion
Catering
Miscellaneous
‘Annual Economic Dev Luncheon - Other
Total Annual Economic Dev Luncheon
Economic Outiook Breakfast
Advoertising & Promotion
Facility Rental
Miscellaneous
Economic Outlook Breakfast - Other
Total Economic Outlook Breakfast
EDC Appreciation Day
Holiday - Netwrk Event
Facllity rental/meals
Holiday - Netwrk Event - Other
Total Hollday - Netwrk Event
Other/Fall Event
So Adirondack Planning & Zoning
Total EDC Events
Insurance - Business
Investor Relations
Legal
Membership/Event Planning
Misc

'Prof Development/Training

Total Board & Organizational Develop.
Depreciation
Overhead

Connectlivity
Janitorlal Service
Machinery & Equipment
Copler
FF&E
Hardware/system maintenance
Postage Meter
Software
Total Machinery & Equipment
Office Supplies
Rent

Jan - Feb 19 Budgat $ Over Budget
3,825.00 5,000.00 -1,075.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
7,338.00 0.00 7,338.00
4,148.50 0.00 4,148.50
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00
11,486.50 8,000.00 3,486.50
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
11,486.50 8,000.00 3,486.50
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,996.50 1,600.00 1,396.50
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
18,408.00 21,600.00. -3,192.00
0.00 1,1988.50 -1,198.50
698.74 1,280.00 -581.26
480.00 480.00 0.00
856.47 920.00 -63.53
849.00 2,000.00 -1,151.00
1,016.00 2,630.00 -1,615.00
0.00 100.00 -100.00

0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
2,720.47 8,150.00 -5,429.53
974.19 830.00 144.19
5,421.87 3,618.00 1,803.87
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1:37 PM

panzie Statement of Activities Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2019

Accrual Basls

Total Overhead
Personnel
Insurance - Health/LIfe/Disab
Payroll Administration fees
Payroll admin fees - EDC
Payroll Administration fees - Other
Total Payroll Administration fees
Payroll Taxes
Payroll taxes - EDC
Payroll Taxes - Other
Total Payroll Taxes
Retirement Contributions
Salary - EDC
Total Personnel
Program Expenses
Business Development
Collateral Materlals
Computer and Related
Hardware
Computer and Related - Other
Total Computer and Related
Dues-Subscrpt
Marketing
Hosting/Meeting
Marketing - Other
Total Marketing
Product Improvement
Property Maintenance
Property Taxes
Woebsite Enhancement
Program Expenses - Other
Total Program Expenses
Total Expsnse
Change In Net Assets

Jan - Feb 19 Budgot $ Over Budget
10,295.27 14,358.00 -4,062.73
932.64 3,185.00 -2,252.36
45.00
803.88 1,014.00 -210.12
848.88 1,014.00 -165.12
5,908.25 5,120.00 786.25
-108.89
5,797.36 5,120.00 677.38
4,071.56 4,346.00 -274.44
44,507.62 6§7,939.00 -13,431.38
56,158.08 71,604.00 -15,445.94
0.00 330.00 -330.00
3,900.00 2,920.00 980.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
20.00 100.00 -80.00
20.00 100.00 -80.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
766.00 7,175.00 -6,409.00
786.00 7,175.00 -6,409.00
0.00 7.127.00 -7,127.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,819.91 10,900.00 -6,080.09
1,000.00 1,250.00 -250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,505.91 32,802.00 -22,296.08
85,367.24 141,562.50 -46,195.26

____ 707835 1902082 ____15,222.90
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EDC Event Recap

2019 Economic Outlook Breakfast

Revenues: # Amount
Attendance 170 $ 3,040.00

Sponsorship 9 @ $575 $ 5,175.00

TOTAL $ 8,215.00
Expenses:
PR/Marketing $ 993.00
Advertising S 4,970.00
Photography/Videography S 1,375.00
Venue
Meals $ 2,796.00
AV/IT $ 1,352.50
Miscellenaous $ -
TOTAL $ 11,486.50

Net Income/(Loss) $ (3,271.50)



2:04 PM EDC
03/12119
Statement of Cash Flows
February 2019
Feb 19
. ]
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
-53,321.56

Change In Net Assets
Adjustments to reconclle Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Income - Event
Net cash provided by Operating Activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Waebslte Design
Net cash provided by Investing Activities
Net cash Increase for period
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

67,296.77
4,495.87
-400.00
18,071.08

-1568.74
-158.74
17,912.34
814,837.02

932,548.36

Page 1 of 1
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EDC Welcomes Lt. Gov Hochul to
Warren County

é\wcﬂ_nmbmmZUb

You're invited to a special presentation featuring
Lt. Governor Kathy Hochul

When: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at 10:00am

Doors Open at 9:45am
Where: Crandall Public Library, 251 Glen Street, Glens Falls, NY 12801

Topic: Tax Fairness for the Middle Class Campaign

RSVP: via email to Jeff.Quain@exec.ny.gov 14



__of
EDC

Warten: County, NY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
WARREN COUNTY
ANMNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2019 - 8:00 A.M.
Community Room, 2™ Floor, 333 Glen Street,
Glens Falis, NY 12801

www,edcwe.org
AGENDA

I. Welcome & Calfl to Order Chair Arleen Girard

EDC Board of Directors: Arleen Girard, Mitch Amado, Chris Barden, Mike Pratt, Matt Fuller,
Jim Siplon, Alex Rotolo, SUNY Adirondack Representative Dr. Kristine Duffy, Town of
Queensbury Representative John Strough, Glens Falls Representative Judy Calogero, Warren
County Representative Matt Simpson

II. PAAA
» Audit Finance Committee Report and Recommendations

» Approval of 2018 Audit and Financial Report
¢ Governance Committee Report and Recommendatlons
o Approval of Reaffirmation of Policies
¢ Reaffirmation of Policles
o Certlfication of No Conflict of Interest
o Conflict of Interest Policy
o Compensation/Reimbursement
o Code of Ethics



IIl.

VI

VIL.

Whistleblower Policy
Investment Policy

Travel Policy

Disposition of Property Guidelines

Procurement Policy

Defense and Indemnification Policy

Bill Payment Policy

Discretionary Funding

Record Retention

Capltalization Policy

» Approval of EDC Annual Report CEO Ed Bartholomew
¢ Approval of Investment & Procurement Reports

O 00O OO OOOGO O O

Deslgnation of Professionals Retalned and Approved Relationships

Resolutions to Approve New Director and Renew Current Directors
Governance Committee

o Resolution to Appoint Laura Ladu as a member, to the EDC Board of Directors

Seat Number 1 as of 5/1/2019 for a 4 year term to expire 4/30/2023
o Resolution to Renew Dr. Kris Duffy as a Director Board Seat Number 6 to an

additional 3 year term to expire 4/30/2022
o Resoiution to Renew Matt Fuller as a Director Board Seat Number 7 to an

additional 3 year term to expire 4/30/2022

Resolution to Appoint Audit/Finance Committee Members and Governance Committee

Members Governance Committee
Audit & Finance Governance

Mitch Amado — Chair Kris Duffy - Chair

Jim Siplon — Member Mike Pratt — Member
Judy Calogero — Member Chris Barden - Member

Alex Rotolo - Member
Resolution to appoint Judy Calogero Secretary of EDC Governance Commlittee

Other Buslness

VIII. Adjournment



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
FINANCIAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2018
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independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Economic Development Corporation

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanymg financial statements of Economic B‘bvelopment Corporation (a
nonprofit organization), which comprige the statements of financial 001 ftion as of December 31, 2018
and 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional exp 3 ahd cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financlal statements. . "5"' -

Management’s Responsiblilty for the Financlal Sta!ergl_gjm § %’Q\

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair %’@lﬁaﬂon of these financial statements In
accordance with accounting principles generally-accepted miﬁa United States of Amerlca; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance Wontro‘lqé;evant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free frpm ma;eﬂ@n;lsstatement whether due to fraud or
error. y_.,, _ E‘»

: \E«_
g b
Qur responsibliity Is to express.an oplﬂiém on these ﬂnanclal statements basaed on our audits, We
conducted our audits in ao(;ordanp‘e with‘dudrtlng standards generally accepted In the United States of
Amerles and the standafﬁé appllcablp“to ﬂnanclaj audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptro LGeneraI of!he United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtmn.;easonablh assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement. ‘\1

Auditer's Responsibility x‘f’

An audit involves performing procedures to obtein audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statemants, whether due to fraud or
error. [n making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audtt opinion. '



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Economic Development Corporation as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
changes in Ilts net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America.

Emphasls of Matler

As discussed In Note 1, Economic Development Corporation adopted the Financie! Accounting Standards
Board’s Accounting Standards Update (“ASU") 2016-14, Not-for-Profits Entlties (Topic 958) — Presentation
of Financlal Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018. The
requirements of the ASU have been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. Our opinion Is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information Ar..

We have previously audited the Economic Development Corpor @2017 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audlted financ atem*ants in our report dated March
20, 2018. In our opinicn, the summarized comparative Inform‘gtlon prosan(kd herein as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2017, is consistent, in all matenlﬁ -respects, with thqaudlted financial

statements from which it has been derived. . &
i
Other Reporting Required by Government Augmny Stana&wus
In accordance with Government Auditing Standa -&""tgﬁalséﬁsued our report dated '

2019 on our consideration of Economic Develop Qorporaﬂun s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its commlgnce\xvith celqtaln provisions of laws, reguiations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matte;sf The pugpose of, that report is to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over financial repdr?ag mmhnqa ‘and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over al reportmg or on compllance, That report is an integral part of

an audit performed in acoorﬂame"\mth adwrnmant Audtting Standerds in considering Economic
Development Corporatmf;ls Intemdf@ntroi@wer financial reporting and compliance.

Mavot and &MZ':@ sf}%

Queensbury, NY
2019



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

ASSETS
2018 2017
Current Asssis
Cash and cash equivalents $ 934,789 $§ 854,225
Accounts receivable, net 188,444 115,820
Prepaid expenses 5,504 6,925
Total Current Assets 1,128,737 978,970
Property and Equipment
Land and land development 271,496 271,496
Furniture and equipment AP 93,043 82,758
Total © 864,538 354,254
Less accumulated depreciation 73,861 71,837
Net Property and Equipment §i290.878 282,417
Other Assets
Security deposits 1,807 1,807
TOTAL ASSETS g 1 !421 |222 $ 1,261,194
SILAT AND. NET ASSETS
Current Liabilitles
Accounts payable $ 61608 § 13,009
Accrued expenses 1,637 -
Deferred revenue. 400 -
Total Current Linglities 63,633 13,000
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignaged 818,528 708,931
Board designated 539,061 538,253
Total Net Assets 1,357,589 1,248,185
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3 1‘421 I222 $ 1!261 , 1684

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Changes In net assete without donor restrictions:
Revenuse and galns
Contract services $ 566,750 $ 560,500
Contributions - investors 82,420 84,790
In-kind contributions 19,562 12,600
Annual meeting and other events 22,494 26,784
Interest income 1,010 948
Grents 50,000 .
Other income 2168 330
Total revenues and gains without donor restrictions _‘;‘: 744,404 695,852
Expenses
Program services . 257,320 157,481
Capacity building 9,476 156,408
General and Administrative Expenses 8,195 229,733
Total Expenses 635,000 543,622

Increase in net assets without donor rest 109,404 152,230
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,248,185 1,085,955
Net Assets, End of Year Q $ 1'357I589 $ 1,248,185

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in net assets from operating activities $ 109,404  § 162,230
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 2,024 4,303
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (72,624) {31,848)
Prepaid expenses 1,421 867
Increase (decrease) in liabllities:
Accounts payable 48,667 (17,608)
Accrued expenses 1,537 (e8)
Deferred revenue . o, 400 (6,000)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities N \i 90,849 101,855
Cash Flows From Investing Actlvities
Purchase of property and equipment {10,285) (3,059)
Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents 80,564 98,798
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 854,225 755,428

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End 91i‘foar 3 $ 934789 8 854,225

See accompanying notes to flnancial statements. 8.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Acilvities

The Economic Development Corporation (EDC) was incorporated under the Not-For-Profit
Corporation Law in New York State in November 1892, In May 2008, the Organization's name was
changed from Warren County Economic Development Corporation to Economic Development
Corporation (EDC). EDC was formed to plan and promote, and if necessary, to coordinate and
execute programs In the Warren Gounty reglon of New York aimed at improving the quality of life of
its residents by enhancing and diversifying the economy of the region by attracting new industry
and/or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, such businesses within the Warren

County reglon.

EDC recelves a substantial portion of its revenue through service o@tracts with varlous
municipalities. The most significant revenus derived from these, ice contracts is one with Warren
County through which it receives reimbursement of Its opera“'ﬂgg sgnenses, not to excesd the
contract amount. During the years ended December 31, 20‘1'8 and 20\7. respectively, approximately
62% of the Organization's service contract revenues wal‘i;derlved fror?i"»ibe semca contract with

Warren County. g/
During 2017, the Regional Counties Economic Developg¥ant Loan Fund (the Fund) began

operations under a collaborative agreementdashyeen ED-G!‘!nd Lake Champlain Lake George
Regional Planning Board (LCLGRPB). The F&WD& $50@000 will provide loans ranging from
$15,000 to $225,000 for small to mid-sized bugke w@ the geographic region which includes
Warren, Washington, Franklin, EsseEne ClinterPounties. EDC and LCLGRPB will each facilitate
loans depending on the gaograplé‘ arek'the pawatlal borrower operates in as well as the nature of
the loan.

Financial resources for tha,Eund valiisome from a grant of up to $250,000 from Emplre State
Development (ESD). ’iﬁe gra Bom*ﬁBD requires matching funds of up to $260,000, which will be
provided by a gro ’gf four (4) |c|paﬂhg banks (Banks), each providing loans representing 25%
of the required ms?\ihe loans from the Banks will be issued to EDC. Financing provided by ESD
grants will not have to beizepaid.firiowever, as payments are received, EDC will be requlred to re-
loan repayments attrlbhusa%,ESD grant to new borrowers. As payments are received from
borrowers, EDC wilil be required to make semi-annual payments to the Banks of principal and
interest at the W8J rate per annum. NY Business Development Corporation (NYBDC) will be
retained to provide certain administration and portfoilo services which will Include underwriting,
application and loan payment processing. Applications will be reviewed and approved, or denled,
by a Loan Review Committee consisting of representatives from EDC, LCLGRPB and the Banks,

EDC and LCLGRPB will be required to participate In & loan’loss reserve fund in an amount sufficient
to cover one year's principal and interest payments.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, no loan applications have been recelved.
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

EDC prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting whereby ravenues are
recognized when earned and expend|iures are recognized when incurred,

Financial Statement Preseniation

For the year ended December 31, 2018, EDC adopted ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Toplc 858):
Presentation of Financlal Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities which amends the requirements for
financial statements and notes required by a not-for-profit. ASU 2016-14 requires a not-for-profit to:

» Present on the statement of financial position amounts for two dfksses of net assets, net assets
with donor restrictions and net agssets without donor restrictighe, as well as the currently required
total amount of net assets.

+ Present on the face of the statement of activities tg'_!mount of the oitange in each of the two
classes of net assets, as well as the currently Wed apfunt of the change in total net assets.

* Provide enhanced disclosurss for: _
o Amounts and purposes of governl desid ns that result in self-imposed limits of
the use of resources without donor-Kppos&s _@at:icp‘bﬁs.
o Composition of net assets with dono jons and how the restrictions affect the use of

the resources.
o Qualitative informatigy management of liquid resources avallable to
mest cash needs for ggher i within one year,

o Quantitative IWn et communicates avallability of financlal assets at the balance
sheet date t meetbuphnae(b-*for general expenditures within one year of the balance

sheet datg.
o Amounts wa\izpenses batp their natural classification and thelr functional classification.

o Method(s) usedite allgﬁe costs among program and support functions.
o Underwater endowfipnt funds.

*  Report investment return net of external and direct internal investment expenses and no longer
require disclosure of those netted expenses.

Basls of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of EDC and changes thersin are
classified and reported as follows:

Without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

With donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either
by the actions of EDC and/or the passage of time and net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that they be maintalned permanently by EDC.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basls of Presantation

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, EDC had no net assets with donor restrictions.

Revenue and Support Without and With Donor Restrictions

Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions depending
on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by the donor Is
reported as an Increass in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting
period In which the support is recognlized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase
in net assets with donor restrictions.

Comparative Data K
7in accompanying statement of

The amounts shown for the year ended December 31 ._ﬁl

functional expenses are included to provide a basis for cdy’"ﬁarlson witrii@818 and present summarized
totals only. Accordingly, the 2017 totals are not Intenﬁg to prasent all ln"l‘q"#nation necessary for a fair
presentation in conformity with accounting princifges geﬁ'ﬂy accepted In the United States of
America. Such information should be read in conjuncWh the Organization’s financial statements

for the year ended December 31, 2017, frompwhich the sughmarized information was derived

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are remﬁﬂ‘%host. nfinancial statement purposes, depreciation and
amortization |s computed usingfine straifght-line mgthod over the estimated useful lives of the assets
4

Involved.

Estimated useful lives

iture andllequipment 3-6

Expenditures for major renbagfs and betterments that extend the ussful lives of property and
equipment at a cost of $2,500 or greater with a minimum useful life of 12 months or more are
capltalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs or purchases with a cost of $2,500 less or
with a useful life of less than 12 months ars charged to the appropriate expense as Incurred.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, depreciation and amortization expense was
$2,024 and $4,303, respectively.

Land and Land Development Costs

Land and land development costs represent land and improvements held by EDC to further its
mission of developing industrial parks and other real estats to attract new business and industry to
Warren County. Land and land development costs are stated at cost.



ECONOMIC DEVELLOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollaectible Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for uncollectable accounts. The allowancs is
estimated based on management's estimates. The determination of accounts recelvable that will be
charged off Is made by management and is evaluated on a case-by-case basis, Accounts receivable
net of the allowance for uncollectable accounts consisted of the following for the years ended

Decamber 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 217
Raceivable from {ocal governments $ 123400 § 94,167
Other receivablos 37,653
204 131,820
16,000

Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Total $ &, 1684 S 115,820
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,d#d debt$xpense was $-0-, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in coRformftyiiith accotinting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America requires managemsir to o estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets a ‘ﬁ'ui]lilies ahg disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial statementséd'the Eparted\&nounts of revenues and expenses durlng the
reporting period. Actual resuigicould @fferdrom drose estimates.

Income Taxes

EDC is exempt froMifederal lnr.:cn"weil taxee under Section 501 (¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Accordingly, no pr for Incoime taxes has been provided for in these financial statements. In
addition, EDC qualifies%@e ‘dﬁltabie contribution deduction under Section 170(B){1}(a}(6) and
has been classified as an c@ﬁlﬂaﬂon that is net a private foundation under Section 508(a).

The tax status of tax-exempt entities Is an uncertain tax position, since events could potentlally occur
that jeopardize tax-exempt status. EDC believes that income tax filing positions will be sustained
upon examination and doss not anticipate any adjustments that would result In a material adverse
effect on EDC’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, EDC has not
recorded any tiabllitles, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax
positions at December 31, 2018.

Advertising, Markeiing and Promotion

EDC expenses advertising, marketing and promotion costs as they are incurred. These costs for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were $17,808 and $17,141, respectively.

10.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash Equlivalenis

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, EDC considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

EDC malntains its cash balances with a single financlal institution In Glens Falls, New York. The
accounts at this institution are Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). EDC
maintaing deposits In excess of faderally insured limite. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in a high quality financial Institution.

OPERATING LEASES <
EDC entered Into a five year lease for the use of office spaceifor thelamount of $1,807 per month.
Payments made during 2018 and 2017 totaled $21,687, r§8pectively.

EDC has entered into a non-cancellable opersting lghses for.dMce equlpnﬁént explring at various
times through 2023. Total equipment lease and mlWenmm expense for these leases for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $4.7%!$1 $5,801, respectively.

The following is a schedule of future minimurgjren rgeaents under these leases for the years
ending December 31: ~ay

2019 $ 24,453

2020 24,332

2021 24,332

2022 16,748

ﬁ 40
N 4

RETIREMENT P.I.A&
EDC has a retirement planih.#e form of a simplified employee pension (SEP) plan, to which EDC

is required to make annual contributions on behaif of eligible employees. For the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, EDC made a contribution for eligible employees in the amount of
$26,704 and $21,637, respectively.

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES
EDC records various types of in-kind contributions. Contributed services are recognized at fair
value if the services received (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require specialized

skills, (c) are provided by individuals possessing those skille, and (d) would typically need to be
purchased If not provided by donation.

11.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

5. CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

The following contributed services have been reflected in the financial statements:

2018 2017
in-Kind Donation
Engineering/Consultant $ 8272 § -
Marketing and promoticnal service 6,410 4,620
Computer services 4,000 4,000
Alarm system - 1,000
Janitorlal services donated by a related party 2,880 2,880
Total g $ 19,562 § 12,500

6. CONTINGENCIES
EDC's contracts for services are subject to audit by the fundsfg-5t drces at thelr discretion. Such
audits could result in claims against EDC for disallowed . EDCwimanageméent believes such
claims, if any, which may arise, would be immaterial. Adisuch, no pro _‘lfor potential claims

has been made In the financial statements.
7. OPTION AGREEMENT

EDC has an option agreement with Warren qé-uﬁ?@r the pighase of four Identified separate lots
located In Warren County at a price of $1,600p%r g taﬁs‘jan option price of $38 per acre. The
option agreement expires on Nove 15, 2088

\

All sxpsnses are direct] ifiableland are charged to the program services and capacity building
programs or EDC's .' ngemgnt andjigeneral services. Payroll and benefits are allocated to the
programs and ma%%;\ent anc-generatidervices based on time studies of roles and responsibilities
of various staff memiyexs.

8. FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES .

9. BOARD DESIGNATED NERASBETS

v

EDC's Board of Directors designated certaln net assets be set aside for speclfic purposes. At
December 31, 2018 and 2017 these designated funds had balances as follows:

2018 2017
Operating Reserve $ 241,664 $ 240,748
Property Carrying Costs 110,326 110,326
Queensbury Project Fund 137,025 137,025
Regional Loan Fund 50,156 50,156

Total Designated Cash and Cash Equivalents  $ 530,081 § 538,253

The designated funds were established for the following purposes:

Operating Reserve was established to cover cash-flow shortfalls that may arlse due to reliance on
a majority of EDC's funding through local municipallties.

12,
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS
Property Carrying Costs was established to cover the carrying costs of real property.

Queensbury Project Fund was established to cover projects specific to the Town of Queensbury
outside of the scope of the annual service contract,

Reglonal Loan Fund was established to cover EDC's portion of a loan loss reserve for the regional
loan fund.

AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The EDC regularly monitors liquidity required to mest its operating needs and other contractual
commitments, while also striving to meximize its aveilable funds, EdPpurposes of analyzing
resources available to mest gensral expenditures over the a 12-fignth period, EDC considers all
expenditures related to its ongoing activities of program servié capacity building programs

as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support ;h{:se activitiss to be general
expenditures.

In addition to financial assets available to mest generghex 'ﬂures over the next 12 months, EDC
operates with a budget and anticipates collecting sulficigf¥revenue to cover general expenditures.
Refer to the statement of cash flows which igfiniifies the segices and uses of EDC's cash and
shows positive cash generated by operatior%ﬁi‘;-aars ‘én@ed December 31, 2018 and 2017.

EDC's govemning board has designatstfunds eclfic purposes. Those amounts are Identified
as board designated net assets ote %3 In thedvent the need arises to utilize the board
designated funds for liquidity ghsrposes i resa% could be drawn upon through board

resolution. g
At December 31, 2018/ 201;‘2;@1116 dlowing tables show the totel financial assets held by the
EDC and the amoghi¥of those firghclal assets could readily be made available within one year of

the statement of ﬂnﬁﬁal positionidate to meet general expenditures.
Financial assets at VBW

2018 a7
Cash and cash equivalents $ 934,780 $ 854,225
Accounts receivable, net 168,444 115,820
Total financlal assets at year-end $ 1,123,233 §$ 970,045

Financial assets available to mest general expenditures over the next 12 months at the years
ended:

2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 934,788 $ 864,225
Accounts recelvable, net 188,444 115,820
Less: Amounts set aside for board designations (539,081) (538,253)

Total financial assets avallable at year-end $ 584,172 § 431,782

13.
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain accounts in the prior-year financlal statements have been reclassifled for comparative
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Meanagement has evaluated events subsequent to the statement of financial postition date of
December 31, 2018 through , 2019 which is the date these financial statements were
available to be issued, and has determined that there are no subsequent events that require

recording or disclosurs,

14,



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Economic Development Corporation (

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generalfg-accegied In the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits conjghed in Goﬂamenmudﬂmg Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, thg ancial statemel\%.of Economic
Development Corporation (a nonprofit organization) wh@;(comp@ the statement of financial position as
of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of activgies.fimctional expenses and cash flows for

the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial sfa’.’ﬁments. and have lssued our report
thereon dated , 2018

internal Control Over Financlal Reporting

In planning and performing our auditiof the ﬂinpial ments, we considersed Economic Development

Corporation’s Internal control ove ﬁncl parting (witernal control) to determine the audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circum ’Lbr the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the pUFRGR=

3= of exgieassing an oplnion on the effectiveness of Economic
Development COrporatIg;ir‘l'ntam%bn ;heocordlngly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Econ

Developm';‘i Corporation's internal control.

A deficlency in Internal contrajexistefyhen the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, In 'lfnormal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficlency, or a
combination of deficiencles, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficlency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is lese severe than a material weakness, yet iImportant enough to merit attention by those charged

with governancs.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identHy all deficlencies In internal control that might be materlal
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not dentify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, materiel
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

16.



Compllance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Economic Development Corporation's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not exptess such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compllance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in consldering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. N

Marxoin am[eomﬁany, Po.

Queensbury, NY
, 2019 .
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To the Board of Directors
Economic Development Corporation

We have audited the financlal statements of Economic Development Corporation for the year snded
December 31, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated , 2019. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards, as wall as certain information related to the planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such informatiof}in our engagement letter dated
January 28, 2019. Professional standards also require that we commfn‘ﬁcate to you the following

information related to our audit. ,.u , !

ignifican ; 94’ )
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Praclices . -f '

b .a‘

Management s respensible for the selection andruae of appfug‘ﬂate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Economic Devalopment ratlon*a;e described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. As described in Note 1 to the financi atatqm EDC adopted the Financlal Accounting
Standards Board's Accounting Stand:Fg Update ¥No. 20 6-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Toplc 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not- m#Profm&imrles. These changes required by the update

have been applied retrospechveiym' all perldd;k presentad We noted no transactions entered into by the
Economic Development Corporatibq I‘Fd55 'ﬁ?ﬂ"h‘m' tor which there is a lack of authorltative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactlo been recognized in the financial statements in the proper

period. yr
1. ;

Accounting estimates a 'an mtegral pdrt of the financia! statements prepared by management and are
based on management's owledge a;rd experlence about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. We evahxﬁted*tbe key factors and assumptions used by management In determining
that accounting estimates are reqponable in refation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difflculties Encounterad In Performing the Audit
Woe encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audtt.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatemnentis

Professional standards require us to accumulate all migstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management hag corrected all such misstatements.



Disagresments with Menagement

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as & financiel
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Represemtations

We have requestad and received certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated . 2019,

Management Consultations with Other independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain sityations. if a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to Economic Developmé pt Corporation's financiel
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that v'be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting agepfntjit.to check with us to determine
that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledgs, there wérgino such consuitations with

other accountants. >
£ 4

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, includ,iﬂb..:d'lg‘ applica@pn of accounting principles and auditing

standards, with management each year prior to rai_aﬁtteli &5 Econginic Development Corporation's

auditors. However, these discussions occurred inthe u_@ﬁﬁ'al"@urse of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to ggfl‘i}gientlon. i

& £
This information s intended sso:alelygﬁ]h the ug#i:af the Bedrd of Directors and management of Economic
Development Corporation and is ndtjggglﬁed o be:aid should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties. .
c{f e \‘( q’::#
& L 9

Very truly yours, - ”

Mavots and CompanghSP.L.



EXHIBIT C-1

CERTIFICATION OF NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST

I, , being a duly appointed
(member/officer/employec) of the Economic Development Corporation  (the
“Corporation™), do hereby certify pursuant to the By-laws and policies of the
Corporation, that neither I nor my spouse, minor children, nor dependents has any interest
in any contract with the Corporation; and I do further certify that I am not engaged in any
activity which would constitute a conflict of interest, as defined within the Not-For-Profit
Corporation Law of the State of New York.

Further, I hereby certify that I have (1) not accepted other employment which will
impair my independence of judgment in the exercise of my official duties; (2) not
accepted employment or engaged in any business or professional activity which will
require me to disclose confidential information which I have gained by reason of my
being a member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation; (3) not disclosed
confidential information acquired in the course of my official duties nor used such
information to further my own personal interests; (4) not used or attempted to use my
position with the Corporation to secute unwarranted privileges or exemptions for myself
or others; (5) not engaged in any transaction as a representative or agent of the
Corporation with any business entity in which I have a direct or indirect financial interest
that might reasonably tend to conflict with proper discharge of my official duties; (6) not
given reasonable basis for the impression that any person can improperly influence me or
unduly enjoy my favor in the performance of my duties, or that I am affected by the
kinship, rank, position or influence of any party or person; (7) abstained from making
personal investments in enterprises which I have reason to believe may be directly
involved with my responsibilities or which will otherwise create substantial conflict
between my duty in the public interest and my private interests; and (8) endeavored to
pursue a course of conduct which will not raise suspicion among the public that I am
likely to be engaged in acts that are in violation of my Corporation responsibilities.

DATE: ,20

Signature



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

Article 1
Burpose

The purpase of the conflict of Interest polity is to protect the Economic Development Corporation’s {the “EDC”} interest when It is
contemplating entering into 2 transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private Interest of an officer, director or employee
of the EDC or might result In a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any
applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of Interest applicable to the EDC,

All directors, officers, members of committees and employees are expected, at all imes, to act with the best Interests of the EDC in
mind, and not to be gulded or Influenced In a manner that does nat represent the best Interests of the EDC,

Article
Dsfinitions

1.interested Person. Any director, principal officer, member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, or employee,
who has a direct or indlrect financial interest, as defined below, is an Interested person,

2. Financial interest. A pe'rs'dn has a financial interest if the person has directly or indirectly through business, investment, or

family: '
a.  Anownership, investment or other economic Interest in ahy entity with which the EDC has a transaction, agreement or
arrangement.
b. A compensation arrangement with the EDC or with ahy entity or Individual with which the EDC has 2 transaction or
arrangement, or

c. A potential ownership or Invastment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any entity or individual with which
the EDC Is negotiating a transaction or arrangement. Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as
gifts or favors that are not Insubstantial. A financlal interest Is not necessarily a confilct of Interest.

d. The ability to use his or her posttion, confidential information or the assets of the EDC, to his or her personal advantage.

e. Sollcited or accepted a gift of any amount under clreumstances In which it could reasonably be inferred that the gift was
intended to influence him/her, or could reasonably ba expected to Influence him/her, In the performance of his/her
official dutles or was Intended as a reward for any action on his/her part.

f.  Any other clrcumstance that may or appear to make it difficult for the board member or employee to exercise
Independent judgment and properly exercise his or her official duties,

Under Article I, Section 2, a person who has a financlal Interest may have a confiict of Interest only If the Governance

Committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

3. Conflicts of interest: A conflict of interest Is a situation In which the financial, famiilal, or personal interests of a director or
employee come Into actual or percelved conflict with their duties and responsibllities with the Organization. Perceived conflicts of
interest are situstions where there is the appearance that a board member and/or employee can personally benefit from actions or
decisions made in their official capacity, or where a board member or employee may be Influenced to act in a manner that does not
represent the best Interests of the authority. The perception of a conflict may occur If circumstances would suggest to 2 reasonable
person that a board member may have a conflict. The appearance of a conflict and an actual conffict should be treated in the same

manner for the purposes of this policy.

Apticle Jji

Procedyres
1.Duty to Disclose
In connection with any actual or possible conflict of Interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of the possible
conflict of interest to the chalr of the governance committee, together with all ressonable and pertinent facts relating to the
matter. For purposes of this disclosure, this disciosure shail also be required If any emplayee, officer or director has reason to
believe that another employee, officer or director has a potential confilct of interest and such third party disclosures shall be kept
anonymous by the Governance Committee,

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists
The Governance Committee shall meet as soon as practical after referral of a potential conflict of interest matter to it. After
disclosure of the financlal interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the



Governance Committee meeting while the determination of a conflict of Interest is discussed and veted upon. The remalning
Governance Committee members shall decide If a conflict of interest exdsts.

3. Procedures for addressing the Conflict of interest
a. An interested person may make a presentation at the Governance Committee meeting, but after the presentation he/she shall
leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible confiict of
Interest.
b. The chairperson of the committee or board overseeing the matter shali, If appropriate, appoint a disintarested person or
committee to Investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arangement. In the event the Interested person Is an
employee or officer, such employee or officer will not participate in the consideration of the matter giving rise to the conflict of
Interast.
¢. After exercising due diligence, the committee or board overseeing the matter shall determine whether the EDC can obtaln with
reasonable efforts a more advantageous transactlon or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict
of interest.
d. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement Is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of
interest, the committee or board overseeing the matter shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether
the transaction or arrangement is in the EDC’s best Interest, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and reasonable. In
conformity with the above determination it shall make Its declslon as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

4, Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy
a. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to beileve a member has falled to disclose actual or possible
conflicts of interest, It shall refer the matter to the Governance Commiittee for review and recommendation as to any appropriate

_disciplinary action. The Governance Committee may meet with any persons It finds necessary In Its Investigation and shall offer

the persan with the potential conflict of interest the Information that forms the basis for the potential confilct of interest and
afford the person an opportunity to explain the alleged fallure to disclose.
b. If, after hearing the person’s response and after making further investigation as warranted by the circumstances, the
Governance Committee determines the person has faited to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take
appropriate disciplinary and corrective action In the form of education letter up to and Including termination or dismissal from
the board as the case may be, depending on the severity of the matter in the opinlon of the Governance Committee and the
Impact to the EDC or the public perception of EDC conduct and business.
¢. All officers, directors, and employees shall promptly report any violations of this policy to the Chair of the Governance
Committee, and If the potentlal violation involves the Chair of the Governance Committee, to the Chair of the Board of Directors.

Article IV
Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the Governance Committee or committee or board overseeing a matter as reflected in this policy shall contain:

& The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financlal Interest in connection with an actual or
possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financlal Interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of Interest was
present, and the governing boards or committee’s decision as to whether a confilct of interest in fact existed.

b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes refating to the transaction or arrangement, the content
of the discussion, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in
connection with the proceedings.

AnicleY
Compensation

a. A voting member of the governing board who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from the EDC for services Is
precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member’s compensation.

b. A voting member of any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation,
directly or indirectly, from the EDC for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member’s compensation.
¢. No voting member of the governing beard or any committee whose Jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who
recelves compensation, directly or indirectly, from the EDC, elther individually or collectively, is prohiblted from providing
Information to any committee regarding compensation.

Article VI
Appual Statements

1. Each director, princlpal officer and member of a committee with govemning board delegated powers shall annually sign a
statement which affirms such a person,

a. Has recelved a copy of the confilcts of interest policy,

b. Has read and understands the policy,

¢. Has agreed to comply with the policy, and



d. Understands the EDC Is charitable and in arder to maintain Its federal tax exemption it must engage primarily In activities
which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Article VI|
Periodic Reviews

1. To ensure the EDC operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not engage In activities that could
Jeopardize Its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the
following subjects:
a. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey Information and the resuit of
arm’s length bargaining.
b, Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management EDCs conform to the EDC’s written policies, are
properly recorded, reflect reasohable Investment or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes and do not
result in Inurement, Impermissible private benefit or in an excess benefit transaction.

Article Vi)l
Use of Qutside Experts

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for In Article VIi, the EDC may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside
experts are used, their use shall not relleve the governing board of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

Approved and adopted this 25™ day of February 2014, amended and effective March 21, 2017,



EXHIBIT F

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT AND ATTENDANCE POLICY

Pursuant to and in accordance with the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the
State of New York, the members of the board (the “Board”) of the Economic
Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) shall serve without salary and be
appointed as described in the By-Laws of the Corporation but may be reimbursed for
reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of Corporation duties at the approval of
the Board.

The officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall serve at the pleasure
of the Corporation at such compensation levels as may be approved by the Board from
time to time and may be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in the performance
of Corporation duties at the approval of the Board.

The members of the Board and officers of the Corporation shall be available as
required to perform the operations of the Corporation and as set forth within the By-Laws
of the Corporation, as may be amended, restated or revised by the Board from time to
time, in accordance with the By-Laws. Said members and officers of the Corporation
shall put forth their best efforts to perform their respective duties as outlined in the By-
Laws of the Corporation and any other directives of the Board relating to same.

Approved and adopted this 25 day of February, 2014



EXHIBIT G

CODE OF ETHICS
OF
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

The members of the board (the “Board”) of the Economic Development
Corporation (the “Corporation™), a duly established local development corporation created
pursuant to Section 1411 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York (the
“State”), along with the officers and staff of the Corporation, shall comply with and adhere to the
provisions of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the State.

Further, no director, officer, or employee of the Corporation shall (1) accept other
employment which will impair his or her independence of judgment in the exercise of his or her
official duties; (2) accept employment or engage in any business or professional activity which
will require him or her to disclose confidential information which he or she has gained by reason
of his or her official position of authority; (3) disclose confidential information acquired by him
or her in the course of his or her official duties nor use such information to further his or her
personal interests; (4) use or attempt to use his or her official position to secure unwarranted
privileges or exemptions for himself, herself or others; (5) engage in any transaction as a
representative or agent of Corporation with any business entity in which he or she has a direct or
indirect financial interest that might reasonably tend to conflict with proper discharge of his or her
official duties; (6) by his or her conduct, give reasonable basis for the impression that any person
can improperly influence him or her or unduly enjoy his or her favor in the performance of his or
her official duties, or that he or she is affected by the kinship, rank, position or influence of any
party or person; (7) make personal investments in enterprises which he or she has reason to believe
may be directly involved in decisions to be made by him or her or which will otherwise create
substantial conflict between his or her duty in the public interest and his or her private interest; and
(8) pursue a course of conduct which will raise suspicion among the public that he or she is likely
to be engaged in acts that are in violation of his or her trust.

Approved and adopted this 25th day of February, 2014,
Amended and Reaffirmed March 20, 2018.



EXHIBIT H
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

Every member of the Board of Directors of the Economic Development Corporation (the
“Corporation™) and all officer and employees thereof, in the performance of their duties shall
conduct themselves with honesty and integrity and observe the highest standards of business and
personal ethics as set forth in the Code of Ethics of the Corporation (the “Code™).

Each member, officer or employee is responsible fo report any violation of the Code
{whether suspected or known) to the Corporation’s Chief Executive Officer, or if the potential
violation involves the Corporation’s Chief Executive Officer, to the Chair of the Board of
Directors. Reports of violations will be kept confidential to the extent possible. No individual,
regardless of his or her position with the Corporation, will be subject to any retaliation for making
a good faith claim and, any employee who chooses to retaliate against someone who has reported
a violation shall be subject to disciplinary action which may include termination of employment.
Regardless, any claim of retaliation will be taken and treated seriously and irrespective of the
outcome of the initial complaint, will be treated as a separate offense.

The Chief Executive Officer, or Chair of the Board of Directors, as the case may be, is
responsible for immediately forwarding any claim to the Corporation’s counsel who shall
investigate and handle the claim in a timely manner.

Approved and adopted this 25th day of February, 2014, amended and effective June 20,
2017, as further amended and reaffirmed March 20, 2018.
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EXHIBIT 1

ECONOMIC DEVELOFMENT CORPORATION
INVESTMENT POLICY

INVESTMENT AND DEPOSIT POLICY

Introduction

1.

Scope — This investment and deposit policy applies to all monies and other
financial resources available for investment and deposit on its own behalf or on
behalf of any other entity or individual.

Objectives — The primary objectives of the Economic Development Corporation's
(the “Corporation”) investment activities are, in priority order:

a. to conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements
(legal);

b. to adequately safeguard principal (safety);

c. to provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements
(liquidity); and

d. to obtain a reasonable rate of return (yield).

Prudence — All participants in the investment process and all participants
responsible for depositing the Corporation’s funds shall seek to act responsibly as
custodians of the public trust and shall avoid any transaction that might impair
confidence in the Corporation to govern effectively.

Investments and deposits shall be made with judgment and care, under
circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation,
but for investment, considering the safety of the principal as well as the probable
income to be derived.

All participants involved in the investment process and all participants responsible
for depositing the Corporation’s funds shall refrain from personal business
activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program or the
deposit of the Corporation’s funds or which could impair their ability to make
impartial investment decisions.

Diversification — It is the policy of the Corporation to diversify its deposits and
investments by financial institution, by investment instrument, and by maturity
scheduling.



Internal Controls

All moneys collected by an officer or employee of the Corporation shall
be immediately deposited in such depositories and designated by the
Corporation for the receipt of such funds.

The Corporation shall maintain or cause to be maintained a proper record
of all book, notes, securities or other evidences of indebtedness held by the

Corporation for investment and deposit purposes.

The Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal contro! structure to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that deposits and investments are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in
accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly, and
are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Designation of Depositories

The Corporation shall designate as depositories of its money those banks and trust
companies authorized to serve as such pursuant to applicable law.

B. Investment Policy

1.

Permitted Investments

Pursuant to the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law (“N-PCL”), the Corporation is
authorized to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not
to exceed its projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

a.

b.

Special time deposit accounts;*
Certificates of deposit;*
Obligations of the United States of America;**

Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America where
payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of
America;**

Obligations of the State of New York;*

*Special time deposit accounts and certificates of deposit are permitted

investments provided that (1) they shall be payable within such time as the
proceeds shall be needed to meet expenditures for which the moneys were



obtained and (2) they are collateralized in the same manner as set forth in
paragraph (C) below for deposits of public funds.

**All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option
of the Corporation within such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet
expenditures for purposes for which the moneys were provided and, in the case of
obligations purchased with the proceeds of bonds or notes, shall be payable or
redeemable at the option of the Corporation within two years of the date of

purchase.
Authorized Financial Institutions and Dealers

The Corporation shall maintain a list of financial institutions and dealers,
approved for investment purposes and establish appropriate limits to the amount
of investments which can be made with each financial institution or dealer. All
financial institutions with which the local government conducts business must be
credit worthy. Banks shall provide their most recent Consolidated Report of
Condition (Call Report) at the request of the Corporation. Security dealers not
affiliated with a bank shall be required to be classified as reporting dealers
affiliated with the New York Federal Reserve Bank, as primary dealers. The
Chief Executive Officer or Chairperson of the Board of Directors is responsible
for evaluating the financial position and maintaining a listing of proposed
depositaries, trading partners and custodians. Such listing shall be evaluated at
least annually.

Purchase of Investments
The Corporation may contract for the purchase of investments:

a, Directly, including through a repurchase agreement, from an authorized
trading partner.

b. By participation in a cooperative investment program with another
authorized governmental entity pursuant to the N-PCL where such
program meets all the requirements set forth in the Office of the State
Comptroller Opinion No. 88-46, and the specific program has been
authorized by the Board of Directors.

c By utilizing an ongoing investment program with an authorized trading
partner pursuant to a contract authorized by the board of Directors.

All purchased obligations, unless registered or inscribed in the name of the
Corporation, shall be purchased through, delivered to and held in the custody of a
banok or trust company. Such obligations shall be purchased, sold or presented for
redemption or payment by such bank or trust company only in accordance with
prior written authorization from the officer authorized to make the investment.



All such transactions shall be confirmed in writing to the Corporation by the bank
or trust company shall be held pursuant to a written custodial agreement as
described in the N-PCL.

The custodial agreement shall provide that securities held by the bank or trust
company, as agent of and custodian for, the Corporation, will be kept separate and
apart from the general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and will not,
in any circumstances, be commingled with or become part of the backing for any
other deposit or other liabilities. The agreement shall describe how the custodian
shall confirm the receipt and release of the securities. Such agreement shall
include al! provisions necessary to provide the Corporation a perfected interest in

the securities.
Repurchase Agreements
Repurchase agreements are authorized subject to the following restrictions:

a. All repurchase agreements must be entered into subject to a Master
Repurchase Agreement.

b. Trading partners are limited to banks or trust companies authorized to do
business in New York State and primary reporting dealers,

C. Obligations shall be limited to obligations of the United States of America
and obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America.

d. No substitution of securities will be allowed.

€. The custodian shall be a party other than the trading partner.

C. Deposit Policy

1.

Collateralization of Deposits

All deposits of the Corporation, including certificates of deposit and special time
deposits, in excess of the amount insured under the provisions of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act shall be secured:

a. By pledge of “eligible securities” with an aggregate “market value” as
provided by the N-PCL, equal to the aggregate amount of deposits from
the categories designated in Exhibit A attached hereto.

b. By an eligible “irrevocable letter of credit” issued by a qualified bank
other than the bank with the deposits in favor of the Corporation for a term



not to exceed ninety (90) days with an aggregate value equal to 140% of
the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed upon interest, if any. A
qualified bank is one whose commercial paper and other unsecured short-
term debt obligations are rated in one of the three highest rating categories
by at least on nationally recognized statistical rating organization or by a
bank that is in compliance with applicable federal minimum risk-based

capital requirements.

c. By an eligible surety bond payable to the Corporation for an amount at
least equal to 100% of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed
upon interest, if any, executed by an insurance company authorized tc do
business in New York State, whose claims-paying ability is rated in the
highest rating category by at least two nationally recognized statistical
rating organizations. The terms and conditions of any eligible surety shall
be approved by the Board of Directors.

Safekeeping and Collateralization

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by the depository
bank or trust company subject to security and custodial agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to
secure Corporation deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any and any
costs or expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It
shall also provide the conditions under- which the securities may be sold,
presented for payment, substituted or released and the events, which will enable
the Corporation to exercise its rights against the pledged securities. In the event
that the securities are not registered or inscribed in the name of the Corporation,
such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for transfer or with an
assignment in blank to the Corporation or its custodial bank.

The custodial agreement shall provide that securities held by the bank or trust
company, or agent of and custodian for, the Corporation, will be kept separate and
apart from the general asséts of the custodial bank or trust company and will not,
in any circumstances, be commingled with or become part of backing for any
other deposit or other liabilities. The agreement should also describe that the
custodian shall confirm the receipt, substitution or release of the securities, The
agreement shall provide for the frequency of revaluation of eligible securities and
for the substitution of securities when a change in the rating of a security may
cause ineligibility. Such agreement shall include all provisions necessary to
provide the Corporation a perfected interest in the securities.

Approved and adopted this 12th day of December, 2013,



A-1
EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF ELIGIBLE SECURITIES

(1)  Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest by the United States of America, an Agency thereof or a United States government

sponsored corporation,

(2)  Obligations issued or fully guaranteed by the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development, the Inter-American Development Bank, the Asian Development Bank and the
African Development Bank.

(3)  Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any Corporation of the United States of
America, at a proportion of the Market Value of the obligation that represents the amount of the

insurance or guaranty.

(4)  Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a municipal corporation, school district or district corporation or such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation which under a specific State statute may be

accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

(5)  Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization.

(6)  Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least
one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

(7)  Obligations of countries, cities and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and credit of
such governmental entity and rated in one of the three highest categories by at least one
nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

(8)  Obligations of domestic corporations rated one of the two highest rating categories by at
least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

(90 Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank, other than the Bank, rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and having maturities of not longer than 60 days from the date they are pledged.

(10) Zero Coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as “Treasury strips”.



EXHIBITJ
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVEL POLICY

Section 1. APPLICABILITY

This policy shall apply to every member of the board (the "Board") of the
Economic Development Corporation (the "Corporation") and all officers and employees
thereof.

Section 2. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL

All official travel for which a reimbursement will be sought must be approved by
the Chief Executive Officer prior to such travel; provided, however, in the instance where
the Chief Executive Officer will seek reimbursement for official travel, such travel must
be pre-authorized by the Chairman of the Board.

Section 3. PAYMENT OF TRAVEL

The Corporation will reimburse all reasonable expenses related to meals, travel
and lodging that were incurred by any director, officer or employee as a result of the
performance of their official duties. All official travel shall be properly anthorized,
reported and reimbursed. Under no circumstances shall expenses for personal travel be
charged to, or temporarily funded by the Corporation, It is the traveler's responsibility to
report his or her travel expenses in a responsible and ethical manner, in accordance with
this policy.

Section 4. TRAVEL EXPENSES

Travelers may use their private vehicle for business purposes if it is less
expensive than renting a car, taking a taxi, or using alternative trangportation, or if it
saves time. The traveler will be reimbursed at the applicable Internal Revenue Service rate.

Meals and lodging expenses shall be as may, from time to time, approved in advance by the
Chief Executive Officer, taking into account the travel destination and relative costs in relation
thereto. All other travel related expenses shall be as approved by the Chief Executive Officer, or if
travel is for the Chief Executive Officer, by the Chair of the Board of Directors.

Originally approved and adopted February 25, 2014, amended June 20, 2017, amended and
reaffirmed March 20, 2018.



EXHIBIT K

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DISPOSITION OF REAL PROPERTY GUIDELINES
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 2896
OF THE PUBLIC AUTHORITIES LAW

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS

A.  “Contracting officer” shall mean the officer or employee of the Economic
Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) who shall be appointed by resolution to be
responsible for the disposition of property.

B. “Dispose” or “disposal” shall mean transfer of title or any other beneficial interest
in personal or real property in accordance with section 2897 of the Public Authorities Law,

C. “Property” shall mean personal property in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000)
in value, and real property, and any inchoate or other interest in such property, to the extent that
such interest may be conveyed to another person for any purpose, excluding an interest securing a
loan or other financial obligation of another party.

SECTION 2. DUTIES
A The Corporation shall:

()  maintain adequate inventory controls and accountability systems for all property
owned by the Corporation and under its control;

(ii}  periodically inventory such property to determine which property shall be disposed

of;

(iii)  produce a written report of such property in accordance with subsection B herewith;

(iv)  transfer or dispose of such property as promptly and practicably as possible in
accordance with Section 3 below.

B. The Corporation shall

@  publish, not less frequently than annually, a report listing all real property owned
in fee by the Corporation. Such report shall consist of a list and full description of all real and
personal property disposed of during such period. The report shall contain the price received by
the Corporation and the name of the purchaser for all such property sold by the Corporation during
such period; and '



(i) shall deliver copies of such report to the Comptroller of the State of New York, the
Director of the Budget of State of New York, the Commissioner of the New York State Office of
General Services, and the New York State Legislature (via distribution to the majority leader of
the senate and the speaker of the assembly).

SECTION 3. TRANSFER OR DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

A.  Supervision and Direction. Except as otherwise provided herein, the duly
appointed contracting officer (the “Contracting Officer”) shall have supervision and direction over
the disposition and sale of property of the Corporation. The Corporation shall have the right to
dispose of its property for any valid corporate purpose.

B. Custody and Control. The custody and control of Corporation property, pending
its disposition, and the disposal of such property, shall be performed by the Corporation or by the
Commissioner of General Services when so authorized under this section and applicable law.

C. Method of Disposition. Unless otherwise permitted, the Corporation shall dispose
of property for not less than its fair market value by sale, exchange, or transfer, for cash, credit, or
other property, with or without warranty, and upon such other terms and conditions as the
Corporation and/or contracting officer deems proper. The Corporation may exccute such
documents for the transfer of title or other interest in property and take such other action as it
deems necessary or proper to dispose of such property under the provisions of this section.
Provided, however, no disposition of real property, any interest in real property shall be made
unless an appraisal of the value of such property has been made by an independent appraiser and
included in the record of the transaction and provided further, that no disposition of any other
property, which because of its unique nature or the unique circumstances of the proposed
transaction is not readily valued by reference to an active market for similar property, shall be
made without a similar appraisal.

D. Sales by the Commissioner of General Services (the “Commissioner”). When the
Corporation, if authorized to do so by applicable law, shall have deemed that transfer of property
by the Commissioner will be advantageous to the State of New York, the Corporation may enter
into an agreement with the Commissioner of pursuant to which Commissioner may dispose of
property of the Corporation under terms and conditions agreed to by the Corporation and the
Commissioner. In disposing of any such property, the Commissioner shall be bound by the terms
hereof and references to the contracting officer shall be deemed to refer to such Commissioner.

E. Validity of Deed, Bill of Sale, Lease, or Other Instrument. A deed, bill of sale,
lease, or other instrument executed by or on behalf of the Corporation, purporting to transfer title
or any other interest in property of the Corporation in accordance herewith shall be conclusive
evidence of compliance with the provisions of these guidelines and all applicable law insofar as
concerns title or other interest of any bona fide grantee or transferee who has given valuable
consideration for such title or other interest and has not received actual or constructive notice of

lack of such compliance prior to the closing.



F. Bids for Disposal; Advertising; Procedure; Disposal by Negotiation; Explanatory
Statement.

(i)  Except as permitted by all applicable law, all disposals or contracts for disposal of
property made or authorized by the Corporation shall be made after publicly advertising for bids
except as provided in subsection (iii) of this Section F.

(i)  Whenever public advertising for bids is required under subsection (i) of this Section

(A) the advertisement for bids shall be made at such time prior to the disposal
or contract, through such methods, and on such terms and conditions as shall permit full and free
competition consistent with the value and nature of the property proposed for disposition;

(B) all bids shall be publicly disclosed at the time and place stated in the
advertisement; and

(C) the award shall be made with reasonable promptness by notice to the
responsible bidder whose bid, conforming to the invitation for bids, will be most advantageous to
the Corporation, price and other factors considered; provided, that all bids may be rejected at the
Corporation’s discretion.

(ii} Disposals and contracts for disposal of property may be negotiated or made by
public auction without regard to subsections (i) and (ii) of this Section F but subject to obtaining
such competition as is feasible under the circumstances, if:

(A) the personal property involved has qualities separate from the utilitarian
purpose of such property, such as artistic quality, antiquity, historical significance, rarity, or other
quality of similar effect, that would tend to increase its value, or if the personal property is to be
sold in such quantity that, if it were disposed of under subsections (i) and (ii) of this Section F,
would adversely affect the state or local market for such property, and the estimated fair market
value of such property and other satisfactory terms of disposal can be obtained by negotiation;

(B) the fair market value of the property does not exceed fifteen thousand
dollars ($15,000); '

(C) bid prices after advertising therefor are not reasonable, either as to all or
some part of the property, or have not been independently arrived at in open competition;

(D) the disposal will be to the state or any political subdivision or public benefit
corporation, and the estimated fair market value of the property and other satisfactory terms of
disposal are obtained by negotiation; '

(E)  under those circumstances permitted by subsection (v) below; or
(F)  such action is otherwise authorized by law.



(v) (A) An explanatory statement shall be prepared of the circumstances of each
disposal by negotiation of:

(1)  any personal property which has an estimated fair market value in excess of
fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000);

(2)  any real property that has an estimated fair market value in excess of one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), except that any real property disposed of by lease or
exchange shall only be subject to clauses (3) and (4) of this subparagraph;

(3)  any real property disposed of by lease, if the estimated annual rent over the
term of the lease is in excess of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000); or

(4  any real property or real and related personal property disposed of by
exchange, regardless of value, or any property any part of the consideration for which is real

property.

(B)  Each such statement shall be transmitted to the persons entitled to receive copies of
the report required under Section 2(B) above not less than ninety (90) days in advance of such
disposal, and a copy thereof shall be preserved in the files of the Corporation.

(v)  Disposal of Property for less than Fair Market Value (“"FMV™).

(A)  No assets owned, leased or otherwise in the control of the Corporation may
be sold, leased, or otherwise alienated for less than its FMV except if:

(1) the transferee is a government or public entity and terms of transfer
require ownership and use to remain with the government or public entity; or

(2) the purpose of transfer is within purpose, mission of the
Corporation; or

(3)  the Corporation provides written notification to the Govemor, the
Speaker of the Assembly, and the Temporary President of the Senate; provided,
however, that such notification is subject to denial by the Governor, the Speaker of
the Assembly, and the Temporary President of the Senate pursuant to the PAAA.

(B) If the Corporation proposes to make a transfer below FMV, the following
information is required to be provided to the Corporation’s Board of Directors and the public:

(1)  afull description of the asset;
(2) an appraisal of the FMV of the asset;



(3) 2 description of purpose of transfer, the kind and amount of the
benefit to the public resulting from the transfer such as jobs and wages created or

preserved;
(49)  astatement of the value to be received compared to FMV;

(5)  the names of any private parties participating in the transfer, and, if
different than the information required by paragraph 4 immediately above, a
statement of the value to the private party;

(6)  the names of other private parties that have made an offer for the
asset being transferred, the value offered, and the purpose for which the asset would
have been used.

(C) The Board of Directors of the Corporation mmst make a written
determination that there is no reasonable alternative to the proposed below-market transfer that
would achieve the same purpose of such transfer.

The guidelines are subject to modification and amendment at the discretion of the Corporation
board and shall be filed annually with all local and state agencies as required under all applicable
law.

The designated Contracting Officer for the Corporation shall be the Chief Executive Officer, as
appointed by the Board from time to time.

Approved and adopted this 12th day of December, 2013.
Amended and Reaffirmed March 20, 2018.



EXHIBITL
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PROCUREMENT POLICY

A. Introduction

1. Scope — In accordance with the Public Authorities Accountability Act of 2005, as
amended by Chapter 506 of the Laws of 2009 of the State of New York, the Economic
Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) is required to adopt procurement policies that will
apply to the procurement of goods and services not subject to the competitive bidding requirements
the New York State General Municipal Law and paid for by the Corporation for its own use and
account.

2, Purpose — The primary objectives of this policy are to assure the prudent and
economica] use of public monies in the best interests of the taxpayers of a political subdivision or
district, to facilitate the acquisition of goods and services of maximum quality at the lowest
possible cost under the circumstances and to guard against favoritism, improvidence,
extravagance, fraud and corruption.

B. Procurement Policy

Any purchase/contract for goods or services with an annualized expenditure in excess of
fifteen thousand ($15,000) must adhere to the following:

Definitions:
best value - the basis for awarding all service purchases/contracts to the offerer which

optimizes quality, cost and efficiency, among responsive and responsible offerers. Such basis shall
be, whenever possible, quantifiable.

responsible - Such requirements may include, but are not limited to, the offerers’
qualifications, financial stability ad integrity.

responsive - Applies to the extent to which the offer has complied with the specifications
or requirements of the solicitation for goods or services.

1) For the purchase of goods, proposals must be requested from a minimum of three
(3) offerers. The lowest responsible, responsive bidder shall be accepted unless it is otherwise in
the best interest of the Corporation, as justified in writing by the Contracting Officer of the
Corporation. Such justification must be maintained in the procurement record. Contracting
Officer is CEO of organization.

2) For purchases of services, proposals must be requested from a minimum of three
(3) offerers. The best value bidder shall be accepted unless it is otherwise in the best interest of



the Corporation, as justified in writing by the Contracting Officer of the Corporation. Such
justification must be maintained in the procurement record.

3) The requirement for competitive bidding may be waived upon prior written

“approval of the Contracting Officer provided that prior to the acceptance of such goods or services,

a written statement is prepared describing the justification for waiving competitive bidding and the
reasonableness of the proposed expenditure.

Approved and adopted this 25th day of February, 2014,
Revised and approved March 21, 2017.



EXHIBIT M

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION POLICY

Pursuant to the By-Laws of the Economic Development Corporation (the
“Corporation™), the Corporation shall indemnify all members of the Board of the
Corporation and each officer and employee thereof, in the performance of their duties,
and to the extent authorized by the Board of Directors, each other person authorized to
act for the Corporation or on its behalf, to the full extent to which indemnification is
permitted under the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York.

Approved and adopted this 25™ day of February, 2014



EXHIBITN
BILL PAYMENT PROCESS

I. THE PURPOSE

A.The purpose of this policy is to provide guidence to the Chief Executive Officer
mmwomou of EDC of Warren County (the "Corporation”) about the
of the Bosrd of Directors regarding the payment of bills submitted to

that Board for approval at their monthly meetings.
I1. APPROVAL AUTHORITY

A. The CFO is euthorized to process, audit, with CEQO approvalall bills
submitted by vendors for payment in the amount of $2,020 or less and /or those bills’
associsted with a current contract or ledse. A summary of those bills will then be included
on- & Resolution Warrant that will be submitted to the Boaed of Directors for post-
approval at their next regularly scheduled Board Meeting. The Resolution will include the
claiment's name in full, the amount paid, the check number of the payment and a
sufficient description of the billing »o that the Board can determine the purpose of the
payment, The Resolution will also include & total amount of all the bills included on the
Resohition.

B. Al bills approved by the CEO will be available for review by the Board of
Directors during normal business hours. Any additional supporting information or
m&hbﬂhww-nbmdhmwbmmbepwﬂdbyﬂn
CFO and CEO.

C. AtthedzmcﬂonofﬂuCBOmdorCFOmybiﬂsthnmqr
Muwmmmmaﬂ-mmmummﬂlﬂuy
are submitted $o the Board of Directors for review, sudit and approval.

II1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CFO and CEO IN PAYING BILLS
A. carrying out this policy;

B. maklngmﬂmtallbﬂhwedmpmpcmdpudnmdmwlﬂl
al? spplicable stete and federal laws;

C.  thatall bills spproved and paid contain sufficient supporting documentation
and justification to meet sudit requirements and the intent of this Policy;

D. ' thatall bills approved and paid are paid on the bsis of proper invoices,
receipts and claims submitted by the payoe: and

E.  that all bills spproved and paid are mathematically correct, are paid at the
correct amount and ere included on the Resolution submitted to the Board of Directors for

post-spproval,
1/2



1V. SPECIFIC PROVISIONS IN REVIEWING AND APPROVING PAYMENTS

A.  To the extent possible, single payments relating to the operations of the
Corporation, such as rental of office space, wiil be apportioned if appropriate, upon
payment, to the proper program.

B.  Expenditures for memberships will include a short statement as to the
beneﬁtderivedbyﬂ:eCorpoudonﬁunplrﬂgipaﬁnghthltorgminﬁm

C.  Allmileage reimbursement claims submitted for payment will include the
putpose for which the travel was incurred as well as the destinations.

D, The annual mileage rite of reimbursement to the employees of the
Corporation will be automatically indexed to the rate of mileage reimburseément
cstablished by the federal government.

E All expenses paid must be supported by an actual invoice.

F. Travel expenses (tolls, meals, taxis, parking, etc.) will be reimbursed only
on the besis of receipts indicating that the expenses were actually incurred.

G.  Sales Tax Exemption Forms will be used for lodging and the purchase of
office supplies. Applicable sales taxes in these cases will not be reimbursed to the
claimant.

H. Al travel, conference attendance and meal expenses will be paid as
outlined in EDC’s travel policy. All mesl reimbursements will be made on the
basis of actual receipt and a statement as to the purpose and with whom the
expenses were incurred.

L Credit card reimbursements for EDC business will include the
submission of the actual receipt and a statement as to the purpose of the purchase.

L Cell Phone bills for EDC business will be reimbursed; personal
phone call charges will not be reimbursed.

The Audit Committee of the Corporation will annually review this Policy to
mmill adequacy and recommend proposed changes to the Corporation's Board of
D "

Approved and adopted this 25® day of February 2014
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1)

2)

3)

4)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

DISCRETIONARY FUND POLICY

APPLICABILITY AND PURPOSE — This Discretlonary Funds Policy {the “policy”) of EDC Warren County
(EDC) shall apply to every member of the Board of EDC and all directors, officers, and employees
thereof. The purpose of this Policy is to regulate the expenditure and use of EDC funds. This Policy
Is adopted in accordance with and pursuant to the Public Authorities Accountability Act of 2005,
specifically Section 2824 of the Public Authorities Act and Opinion No. 2007-F4 of the Office of the

Attorney General.

USE OF DISCRETIONARY FUNDS - The expenditure of EDC funds must relate to an enumerated
power, duty or purpose of the EDC. Therefore, the use of discretionary funds shall be limited to
expenditures that benefit the EDC In advancing its mission and public purposes. Discretionary funds
shall not be used in a manner that primarily benefits the individual board member, officer or

employee.

PRIOR APPROVAL - All expenditures of discretionary funds shall be approved by the Board of
Directors prior to expenditure an fall within the current budget allocations. The Board of Directors
shall review the proposed use of funds and reasonably determine whether such use {I) primarily
benefits the Agency as opposed to an individual board member, officer or employee and {ii)
advances the mission and public purpose of the EDC. Scrutiny of all expenses will be guided by
Judgment relating to the relevance of such costs and the benefits which may accrue from such

actlvities,

APPROPRIATE EXPENDITURE GUIDANCE

Membership Dues — Membership dues pald by the EDC to belong to a
professional peer organization Is permissible use of EDC funds.
However, indlvidual membership costs for board members, officers and
employees to belong to a professional, social or fraternal organization
whereby the membership is of and the primary benefit Is to, the
individual rather than the EDC, should not be an EDC expenditures.

. Charitable Contributions & Sponsorshlps — The appropriateness of such

sponsorship or charitable contribution will depend on whether It relates
to the powers, duty and purposes of the EDC, and whether such
expenditure will advance the EDC’s mission and public purpose.

Food & Beverages ~ With the exception of food and beverages
purchases during business travel as provided herein, expenditures of
food and beverages for the personal consumption of board members,
officers and employees should not be considered an appropriate use of
EDC discretionary funds. Provided, however, expenditures for food
beverages purchased for or during the conduct of EDC business with
persons that do business with the EDC may be an appropriate



expenditure of EDC discretionary funds, provided that the expense is
reasonable In light of the circumstances surrounding the EDC activity
and s pre-approved as set forth herein.

. Professional Training, Certification and Licensing — Paying the costs to
attend training to maintain certifications or licenses or to attend
professional conferences may be an appropriate expenditure of EDC
discretionary funds.

. Marketing — Expenses incurred [n the course of marketing our area to
prospects and relation with existing Industries and businesses and
supporting partners in the furtherance of our mission are an
appropriate expenditure of EDC discretionary funds.



EDC of Warren County
RECORDS RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS POLICY

No Officer, Direstor, Employee(s), Agent or Vohmteer of EDC of WARREN COUNTY
shnllhmwinglyduuoyadomentﬁiﬂxﬂninunttooblwaorhﬂumeﬂw
imsﬁguﬁonorpropuudminhmﬁonofmymmﬁthinthcjuﬁﬂioﬁmofmy
govemmmdepuhmntoragmyorinuhﬁmmaeommphﬁonofmymhmmor
mAllhphmOﬁm.DimcmAgm«Vohmmmibleformhhining
EDC OF WARREN COUNTY" s records shall comply with record retention gidelines
established by the CEO of EDC OF WARREN COUNTY (or his/her designee) for the
maintenance, storage and destruction of the EDC OF WARREN COUNTY's documents
and records in accordance with applicable law.

EDC OF WARREN COUNTY shall follow the NYS Policy for Records Y

Retention.. -

Adopted Maxch 18, 2014



EDC Warren County
Capitalization Policy

This accounting policy establishes the minkmum cost {capitalization amount) that shall be used to
determine the capital essets that are to be recorded In EDC’s annual financlal statements.

Definition: Capital Asset — A capital asset is defined as a unit of tangible property that: (1) has an
economic useful life of more than 12 months; and (2) was acquired or produced for a cost of more than
$2,500, Including acquisition and installation costs on the same Invoice. Capital sssets must be
capltalized and depreclated for financlal statement purposes.

Capitafization thresholds — EDC establishes $2,500 as the threshold amount for minimum capltalization
of tanglble property, Any ftems costing below this amount will be expensed in EDC’s annual financlal
statements.

Capitalization method and procedure — Al capital assets are recorded at historical cost as of the date
acquired. Tangible assets costing below the aforementioned threshold amount are recorded as an
expense In EDC's annual financial statements. Invoices substantiating the acquisition cost of each unit
of property shall be retained for & minimum of five years.

All capital assets acquired will be purchased In compliance with EDC's Procurement Policy.

Adopted March , 2014






EDC - Warren County
INTERNAL CONTROL ASSESSMENT STATEMENT
March 19, 2019

This statement certifies that management (staff & Audit/Finance Committee) during their meeting held
on March 12, 2019 reviewed and discussed the Internal control structure and procedures while
reviewing draft audited financial statements with their auditing firm.

The assessment found the internal controls and procedures to be adequate and to the extent any
deficiencles were Identified, EDC has developed corrective action plans to reduce any corresponding
risk.



Authority Mission Statement and Performance Measurements

Name of Public Authority: EDC Warren County

Public Authority's Mission Statement: EDC is the central source for Warren County
economic development efforts, as it guides programs and projects throughout the southern
Adirondack region. EDC achieves results through collaborative pubiic-private partnerships
designed to encourage new investment opportunities that create jobs.

Date Adopted: February 25, 2014, Reaffirmed March 18, 2019

List of Performance Goals:

See EDC 2018 Annual Report and Performance Measurements reviewed and
approved by BOD at March 19, 2018 Annual BOD meeting (attached). These
objectives included administrative and program goals. The 2018 Annual Report to
the Board of Directors includes EDC's performance of these goals and objectives.

Additional questions:

1. Have the board members acknowledged that they have read and understood the
mission of the public authority? Board members received and reviewed the mission

statement with the Annual Report.

2. Who has the power to appoint the management of the public authority? The Board of
Directors has the power to appoint the management.

3. If the Board appoints management, do you have a policy you follow when appointing
the management of the public authority? The BOD with the assistance ofa
contracted staffing agency advertises for positions, with a committee
interviewing qualified candidates. The full BOD then votes to approve or reject
the candidate recommended by the committee.

4. Briefly describe the role of the Board and the role of management in the
implementation of the mission. EDC is managed by its Board of Directors, who
establish all general policies goveming its operations. Management provides annually
goals and objectives to the Board of Directors for their approval, support and authority
fo carry out the various programs and administration aimed at supporting EDC's

mission.



3. Has the Board acknowledged that they have read and understood the responses to
each of these questions? All members of the Board of Directors participated in the
presentation, discussion and approval of the above responses.
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EDC Owned Property

As of 12-31-2018

Address =~ Tax Map # Lot Slze
139 Warren Street Glen Falls  303.17-24-4 689x204
33 Stone Quarry Rd Lot 4 Queen303.12-1-8.5 3.8 acres
Queensbury Business Park 303.16-1-78 11.53 acres
Queensbury Business Park 303.18-1-77 3.63 acres
Queensbury Business Park 303.16-1-76 2.63 acres
Dix Ave, Queensbury 303.156-1-36.1 .31 acres
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~ * RunDale: 03212018

Stalus:
Ceortifled Deals: N/A
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PROFESSIONALS RETAINED AND APPROVED RELATIONSHIPS

Auditor

Marvin & Company P.C.

PO Box 4750, 111 Everts Ave,
Queensbury, NY 12804

Banking Institutions

Glens Falls National Bank & Trust
250 Glen Street

Glens Falls, NY 12801



